A Mindoro State University Rt wensty riensgmin o 21 V

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

DES & HERBICIDES, SEEDS AND FARM TOOLS FOR THE STC4iD

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF FERTILIZERS, PESTICI g

PROJECT OF MinSU MAIN CAMPUS

PROJECT OF Minst BIANKE »Z22 ==

Name of Project

BAC Resolution Recommending Approval
Resolution No. 09, s. 2025

WHEREAS, the Mindoro State University (MinSU), through Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) has advertised in
the PhilGEPS and MinSU Website the Request for Quotation (RFQ) No. 2025-02 for the project “Supply and Delivery of
Fertilizers, Pesticides & Herbicides, Seeds and Farm Tools for the STC4ID Project of MinSU Main Campus” with an
Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) amounting to Five Hundred Sixteen Thousand Seven Hundred Twenty Pesos
(Php516,720.00) composed of four (4) lots;

Particulars Sub-ABC
Lot 1 — Fertilizers, Pesticides & Herbicides Php185,650.00
Lot 2- Seeds Php97,875.00
Lot 3- Farm Supplies Php79,020.00 |
Lot 4- Farm Tools Php154,175.00 |

WHEREAS, in response to the advertisement of the project, two {2)'suppliersfbidders were found in the document
request list, however three (3) suppliers/bidders in the name of UNTALAN GENERAL MERCHANDISE AND AGRI SUPPLY,
HALCON GENERAL MERCHANDISE and ORTEGA CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY submitted price gquotation before the
deadline;

WHEREAS, UNTALAN GENERAL MERCHANDISE AND AGRI SUPPLY submitted price quotation for Lot Nos. 1,2,3
and 4 while HALCON GENERAL MERCHANDISE submitted price quotation for Lot Nos. 1,2,3 and 4 and ORTEGA
CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY submitted price quotation for Lot Nos. 3 and 4;

WHEREAS, upon evaluation of the price quotations submitted by HALCON GENERAL MERCHANDISE and ORTEGA
CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, the Technical Working Group (TWG) has concluded that the abovementioned suppliers are
disqualified due to non-compliance with the submission of the mandatory eligibility documents and the submission of an

incomplete quotation, failing to meet the specified requirements as per the procurement guidelines.

WHEREAS, the detailed evaluation of price quotation resulted in the following:

r LotiNa: Apprg:c;c: r::td&eéé?r fie Name of Bidder Price Quotation
1 Php185,650.00 Php171,865.00
2 Php97,875.00 Untalan General Merchandise And Agri Php96.935.00
3 Php79,020.00 Supply Php72,203.50
4 Php154,175.00 Php152,725.00

WHEREAS, the BAC examined and verified the price quotation submitted by the abovementioned suppliers and were
found to be complying and responsive;

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED that the BAC hereby recommends to the Head of Procuring Entity the approval
of awarding the contract involving the project, «Supply and Delivery of Office Equipment, Toner, ICT Equipment and Office
Supplies for the PBO Office of MinSU Calapan City Campus” as follows:

a. LotNos.1,23and4to Untalan General Merchandise And Agri Supply for being the supplier/bidder with the Single
Calculated Responsive Bid (SCRB);

RESOLVED, this 30" day of January, 2025 at MinSU-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro,

CIEDELLE#%R,J.D.,PH.D

BAC Chairperson

ANTAY ATTY. SHER! :
BAZ/Memb

MELGAR G. FADRIQUELAN
BAC Member

Approve! isapproved

ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
SUC President Ill
Date:

3.9

2o09¢ - 0O Gl
«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria +Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit Calap:ﬁ

City
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i 1 , G E I S . Philippine Government
i ; ‘ Procurement Oppurtunities

e Government Elettronic Procurement

o

Bid Notice Abstract

Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Reference Number 11678152

Procuring Entity MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Title Supply and Delivery of Fertilizers, Pesticides & Herbicides, Seeds and Farm Tools for the
STC4iD Project of MinSU Main Campus
Area of Delivery Oriental Mindoro
Solicitation Number: RFQ No. 2025-02 Ftat“s Closed
Trade Agreement: Implementing Rules and
Regulations
Procurement Mode: Negotiated Procurement - Associated Components 1
Small Value Procurement
(Sec. 53.9)
Classification: Goods Bid Supplements 0
Category: Agricultural Products
(Seeds, Seedlings, Plants..)
Approved Budget for the ppp 516,720.00 Document Request List 2
Contract:
Delivery Period: 30 Day/s
Client Agency: Date Published 22/01/2025
Contact Person: Christian B. Apostol =
BAC Secretariat Head Last Updated / Time 22/01/2025 00:00 AM
Alcate
Victoria
Oriental Mindoro -
Philippines 5205 Closing Date / Time 27/01/2025 01:00 AM

63-43-2862368

cbapotol21@gmail.com

Description

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating
the shortest time of

delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than in the
address stated in the last page.

CIEDELLE PIOL-SALAZAR, Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ___ calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1

of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation i G l. ib
6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being Sl V' =
7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door to Door Delivery

Item

No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT A

PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT 1

Lot 1 - Fertilizers, Pesticides & Herbicide

1 kg Fungicide MZ 68 WG 5 f 4_
2 bot Fungicide 25 SC (Azoxystrobin) 250ml 10 L

3 L Insecticide (500EC, Profenofos) 15

4 sachet Insecticide 75 WP (Zyromacine), 50g 10

5 gal Herbicide, Glyphosate 480 SL 20 “Mﬂ\

6 bags Complete Fertlizer, 14-14-14 15

7 bags Urea, 46-0-0 10

8 bags Ammonium Sulfate, 21-0-0 S 10

9 bags Muriate of potash, 0-0-60 10

sub-total LOT 1

Lot 2- Seeds

1 sachet Eggplant, Long green 40

2 sachet Tomato 20

3 cans Ampalya, OPV, 100g 20

hitps:/notices.philgeps.gov.ph/GEPSNONPILOT/ T ender/PrintableBidNoticeAbstractUl.aspx?refid=11678152 12

W




1/28/25, 9:40 AM

4 kg Pole Sitao, OPV 10

5 cans Okra Smooth Green, 100g 10

6 sachet Upo, Tambuli, 10 seeds 35

7 sachet Winged bean 20

8 sachet Upland kangkong 40

9 bags Hybrid comn seeds, 10kg/bag 6
sub-total LOT 2

Lot 3- Farm Supplies

1 roll Barbed Wire 2.2mm, 150m 5

2 roll HDPE Pipe 1/2", SDR 11 2

3 pcs PE Compression Coupling, 1/2" 3

4 pcs PPR Ball faucet, 1/2" 2

5 pcs GI Coupling 1/2",HD 2

6 bundle GI Wire #14, 25kg 5

7 bundle Blue twine, 100 ply, 4,5k/bundle 10
8 bundle PEB 9x9x16x0.005, 100 pcs 5

9 bundle PEB 12x12x19x0.005, 100 pcs 3
10 rolls Plastic mulch 5

11 bundle Banana Bunch fruit
12 pairs Raincoat XL, HD 5
sub-total LOT 3

Lot 4- Farm Tools

1 unit Pulling Cart 2

2 unit Weighing Scale HD, 100 kg capcity 5
3 unit Weighing Scale, 20Kg capcity,
4 pcs Budding Knife 15

5 pcs Budding/ Grafting tape, Scmx200m 20

7 packs Flexible Plastic
8 pcs Shovel HD 15

9 pcs Rake HD, 4ft long, all steel 10

10 pcs Hoe with wooden handle 10

11 pcs Large water sprinkler, 10L 10

12 pes Scythe (Kawit), smithened HD 25
sub-total LOT 4

9x14x.0008, 100pcs 20

printableBidNotioeAbstract

bag class A, 5kg/bundle 1

good brand 5

6 pcs Sharpening Stone, 10000 grit, 10x50x150mm 5

XVXVXVXVXWVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXWVXVXVXVXVXVWXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVX

Created by

Date Created 21/01/2025

The PhilGEPS team is not responsible for any ty

only displays information provided for by its clients, and any queri

contact person/s of the concerned party.

© 2004,2004,2004,2004-2025 DBM Procurement Servi

Annabelle Quinto Madrigal

pographical errors

ce. All rights

reserved.,DBM Procurement Service. All rights reserved.,DBM
Procurement Service. All rights reserved.,DBM Procurement Service. All

rights reserved.

httpsu‘/noﬁces.phi[geps_gov.phlGEPSNONF‘ ILOT/Tender/Printabl

eBidNoticeAbstractUl.aspx?refid=11 678152

or misinformation presented in the system. PhilGEPS
es regarding the postings should be directed to the

Help | Contact Us l Sitemap
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Supply and Delivery of Fertilizers, Pesticides & Herbicides,

Company Name

Address

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below,
delivery and submit your guotation duly signed by your representative not later than

Mindoro State University

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

(it gzl DYtk

2

Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu.ph
Website: www.minsu.edu.ph

Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28
BAGONG PILIPINAS

Seeds and Farm Tools for the STC4iD Project of MinSU Main Campus
PR No.: PR24-0431
RFQ No.

025-02

ABC Amount: Php516,720.00
Sub-total Lot 1 Php185,650.00
Sub-total Lot 2 Php97,875.00
Sub-total Lot 3 Php79,020.00
Sub-total Lot 4 Php154,175.00

subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating the shortest time of
in the address stated in the last page.

CIEDE ’ﬁ%ﬂ, Ph.D.

LLE PIOL-
BAC Chairperson
Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ___calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one {1} year for Equipment, from date

of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quatation.

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ 1Doorto Door Delivery

I Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION ary. | ST | TOTALAMOUNT

Lot 1 - Fertilizers, Pesticides & Herbicide

1 kg Fungicide MZ 68 WG 5 21on] )0, Q2C-71-

2 bot Fungicide 25 SC (Azoxystrobin) 250mi 10 [920- | /9. 220 - -

3 L Insecticide (S00EC, Profenofos) 15 re. | 2. 28 -,

4 sachet Insecticide 75 WP (Zyromacine), 50g 10 £76 - e L) - r. "

5 gal Herbicide, Glyphosate 480 SL 20 190 - 2 pTV - -

6 bags Complete Fertlizer, 14-14-14 15 [74¢ - 2 L P =

7 bags Urea, 46-0-0 10 1$4p- 184 -

8 bags Ammonium Sulfate, 21-0-0 S 10 4?/}) - /80 ~ '

9 bags Muriate of potash, 0-0-60 10 737K - DL I
sub-total LOT 1 LI E
Lot 2- Seeds \

1 sachet | Eggplant, Long green 40 qi - .70 - A

2 sachet | Tomato 20 Q7 - ] &lp -~

3 cans | Ampalya, OPV, 100g 30 |00 | [C. 0D - A

4 ke Pole Sitao, OPV 10 | /C99-| 16990 - ~

5 cans Okra Smooth Green, 100g 10 0@ -\ 084 - A

6 sachet | Upo, Tambuli, 10 seeds 35 a3 - A 256

7 sachet Winged bean 20 hrb - CZID -

8 sachet | Upland kangkong 40 Q) - A7 -

9 bags Hybrid corn seeds, 10kg/bag 6 T40L - s N
sub-total LOT 2 L.OX ) A
Lot 3- Farm Supplies T

1 roll Barbed Wire 2.2mm, 150m 5 in& | 1p, L6 A

2 roll HDPE Pipe 1/2", SDR 11 ) Umnsd g %@ /

3 pcs PE Compression Coupling, 1/2" 3 'sgg— g -

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria

" g

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

+Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong <Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Mindoro State University

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines

Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu.ph
Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria

4 pcs PPR Ball faucet, 1/2" 2 178 - Nl -
5 pcs Gl Coupling 1/2", HD 2 é(~ /% - Ay
6 bundle | Gl Wire #14, 25kg 5 9.0 ld ¢/2. L2 :,
7/ bundle | Blue twine, 100 ply, 4.5k/bundle 10 |jpqc. | 10FED. - ¥
8 bundle | PEB 9x9x16x0.005, 100 pcs sl lqee- | JeaE -V
9 bundle | PEB 12x12x19x0.005, 100 pcs 3 \|d7o-| _dq/o. - 7
10 rolls | Plastic mulch sl el i &
11 bundle | Banana Bunch fruit bag class A, Skg/bundle 1 qgep - QQ-. - ’
12 pairs | Raincoat XL, HD 5 neC1 2306 = A
sub-total LOT 3 X Lo ﬂﬂf _(D_/'
Lot 4- Farm Tools i Fh W
1 unit | Pulling Cart 2 179.2%| 59.640:-A
2 unit Weighing Scale HD, 100 kg capcity 5 G9c 24, £9C 4
3 unit Weighing Scale, 20Kg capcity, good brand 5 ]d ek 7 A2 -/
4 pcs Budding Knife 15 g49c T
5 pcs Budding/ Grafting tape, 5cmx200m 20 774 2D - -
6 pcs Sharpening Stone, 10000 grit, 10x50x150mm 5 &) 9 CLL. i
7 packs Flexible Plastic 9x14x.0008, 100pcs 20 LA ! 240 - 7
8 ocs | Shovel HD 15 |mc. | /[ gle . X
9 pcs Rake HD, 4ft long, all steel 10 140 L2V =
10 pcs Hoe with wooden handle 0 | A% q1 .
11 pcs Large water sprinkler, 10L 10 ¢ AID -7
12 pcs Scythe (Kawit), smithened HD 25 70 19 Y
sub-total LOT 4 T T IL =
XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVxVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVX - 1= ‘,' i o
[TOTAL , , o W79 AL 3
After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, | / We quote you on the item at prices noted above == 7
L- ////UTMM ]

Su&ii gnature over Pnnted Nam, de

TIN No of ?stabhshrrﬂ

Contact Number

«Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong

Date

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Mindoro State University ol wivesipreident@minsu.eduzh

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.
2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:
Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.
PhilGEPS Registration
Valid Mayor’s/Business Permit
Omnibus Sworn Statement
BIR Certificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return
TAX Clearance
DTl Registration/SEC Certificate
i. Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.
Ocular Inspection

Fmooapoe

Upoen the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1.  Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3.  All duties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.

4.  Alltransactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.
Warranty

Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.

Payment

Payment shall be made only upen a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria »Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Mindoro State University B miversiypresidentominsu.edu ph

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

Supply and Delivery of Fertilizers, Pesticides & Herbicides, Seeds and Farm Tools for the STC4iD Project of MinSU Main Campus
PR No.: PR24-0431

RFQ No. 2025-02
ABC Amount: Php516,720.00
Sub-total Lot 1 Php185,650.00
Sub-total Lot 2 Php97,875.00
Sub-total Lot 3 Php79,020.00
Sub-total Lot 4 Php154,175.00

ompan ame IW” égﬁ] /4 S[
idd:assYh:l ﬂE T ViCIPRIA J72- mp2-

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating the shortest time of
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than in the address stated in the last page.

CIEDELLE P[é-SALAZAR. Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.
2. Delivery Period within ____calendar days.
3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.
4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.
5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.
6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ]Door to Door Delivery
oy Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION aQry. | oA | TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1 - Fertilizers, Pesticides & Herbicide
i kg Fungicide MZ 68 WG 5
2 bot Fungicide 25 SC (Azoxystrobin) 250ml 10
3 L Insecticide (S00EC, Profenofos) 15
4 sachet Insecticide 75 WP (Zyromacine), 50g 10
5 gal Herbicide, Glyphosate 480 SL 20 [950 | B2 Lpo
6 bags Complete Fertlizer, 14-14-14 15 J 782 | 2¢.700
7 bags Urea, 46-0-0 10 | /R | /B, KD
8 bags Ammonium Sulfate, 21-0-0 S 10 GZ< G 250
9 bags Muriate of potash, 0-0-60 10 24SD | 24, Sop
sub-total LOT 1
Lot 2- Seeds
1 sachet | Eggplant, Long green 40 | SBLO
2 sachet | Tomato 20 g ] 'g0p
3 cans Ampalya, OPV, 100g 20
4 kg Pole Sitao, OPV 10
5 cans Okra Smooth Green, 100g 10
6 sachet Upo, Tambuli, 10 seeds 35 gC ryi
7 sachet Winged bean 20
8 sachet | Upland kangkong 40 9C | 380D
9 bags Hybrid corn seeds, 10kg/bag 6
sub-total LOT 2
Lot 3- Farm Supplies
1 roll Barbed Wire 2.2mm, 150m 5 228D [l 20
2 roll HDPE Pipe 1/2", SDR 11 2 i
3 pcs PE Compression Coupling, 1/2" 3

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Mindoro State University I wivesitypreidentGminm.edu.ph

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.
2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:
Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.
PhilGEPS Registration
Valid Mayor’'s/Business Permit
Omnibus Sworn Statement
BIR Certificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return
TAX Clearance
DTI Registration/SEC Certificate
i. Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.
Ocular Inspection

Sw e a0 oo

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocularinspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1. Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3.  All duties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.

4.  Alltransactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.

Warranty
Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.

Payment

Payment shall be made only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria +Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



' Mindoro State University zmi st guimm cduph

" Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

I3

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
Supply and Delivery of Fertilizers, Pesticides & Herbicides, Seeds and Farm Tools for the STC4iD Project of MinSU Main Campus
PR No.: PR24-0431
RFQNo. 2025-02

ABC Amount: Php516,720.00
Sub-total Lot 1 Php185,650.00
Sub-total Lot 2 Php97,875.00
Sub-total Lot 3 Php79,020.00
Sub-total Lot 4 Php154,175.00

Company Name :’/Jf’/éi'f (“..rd‘-—m‘/ﬁ f'{ﬁ;ep/(,
Address : _— f36. 1 4. 0. pmots

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating the shortest time of
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than in the address stated in the last page.

CIEDELLE PIOLFSALAZAR, Ph.D.
BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ___ calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door to Door Delivery

nan Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION ary. | AT | TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1 - Fertilizers, Pesticides & Herbicide
1 kg Fungicide MZ 68 WG 5 —_—
2 bot Fungicide 25 SC (Azoxystrobin} 250ml 10 s
3 L Insecticide (500EC, Profenofos) ; 15 e
4 sachet Insecticide 75 WP (Zyromacine), 50g 10
5 gal Herbicide, Glyphosate 480 SL 20 o e I
6 bags Complete Fertlizer, 14-14-14 15 _—
% bags Urea, 46-0-0 10 (o e
8 bags Ammonium Suifate, 21-0-0S 10 )
9 bags Muriate of potash, 0-0-60 10
sub-total LOT 1
Lot 2- Seeds
1 sachet Eggplant, Long green 40 L
2 sachet Tomato 20 St e
3 cans Ampalya, OPV, 100g 20 stk
4 kg Pole Sitao, OPV 10 N
5 cans Okra Smooth Green, 100g 10 AP
6 sachet Upo, Tambuli, 10 seeds 35 _—
7 sachet | Winged bean 20 : <0 i
8 sachet Upland kangkong 40 R T
9 bags Hybrid corn seeds, 10kg/bag 6 e LR
sub-total LOT 2
Lot 3- Farm Supplies
1 roll Barbed Wire 2.2mm, 150m 5 2280 1 400
2 roll HDPE Pipe 1/2", SDR 11 2 49001 ©L.L00
3 pcs PE Compression Coupling, 1/2" 3 100 BDO

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

sMain Campus, Alcate, Victoria »Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong »Calapan Cily Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Mindoro State University

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines

Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu_ph
Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BACONC PILIPINAS

4 pcs PPR Ball faucet, 1/2" 2 250 ye
5 pcs | Gl Coupling 1/2", HD 2 & /D
6 bundle | GI Wire #14, 25kg 5 (370D /850D
7 bundle Blue twine, 100 ply, 4.5k/bundle 10 AT
8 bundle | PEB 9x9x16x0.005, 100 pcs 5 R
9 bundie PEB 12x12x19x0.005, 100 pcs 3 e
10 rolls Plastic mulch 5 e
11 bundie Banana Bunch fruit bag class A, Skg/bundle 1 —_— b
12 pairs Raincoat XL, HD 5 R =
sub-total LOT 3
Lot 4- Farm Tools
1 unit Pulling Cart 2
2 unit Weighing Scale HD, 100 kg capcity 5 DD | 30500
3 unit Weighing Scale, 20Kg capcity, good brand 5 150D K00
4 pcs Budding Knife 15 —
5 pcs Budding/ Grafting tape, 5cmx200m 20 2SN
6 pcs Sharpening Stone, 10000 grit, 10x50x150mm 5 _—
7 packs Flexible Plastic 9x14x.0008, 100pcs 20 L
8 pcs Shovel HD 15 LID [, ISD
9 pcs Rake HD, 4ft long, all steel 10 Al 428D
10 pcs Hoe with wooden handle 10 iRy YD
11 pcs Large water sprinkler, 10L 10 5 290D
12 pcs Scythe {Kawit), smithened HD 25 e
sub-total LOT 4
XVRXVXVXVXVXVXVXV XV VX VXV XV XV XV XXV XV XV XV XX VXXXV XV XV XV VXV XVXVXVX
| TOTAL
After having carefully read and acce| our Ge 1/ We on the ftem i
ng ty pted v neral Condition, | / We quote you apnwg ~

+Main Campus, Aleate, Victoria

ypﬁer"s Signatuf<over Prifited Name
G2/ -/Cf - d0S ~o06co

TIN No. of Establishment

Contact Number 7

sBongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong

Date

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

=Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

I, ROGELIO R. UNTALAN, OF LEGAL AGE, SINGLE, Filipino, and a resident of Brgy.
Pobiacion i, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, hereby APPOINT, NAME and CONSTITUTE my
sister JACINTA UNTALAN, likewise of legal age, married, Filipino, and a resident of
Paoblacion |, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, to be my true and lawful attorney-in-fact, for me
and in my name, place, to do and perform the following acts and deeds.

1. To represent me and sign on my behalf all documents and papers necessary fo
facilfate my business Untalan General Merchandise & Agricultural supply from

2. To sign voucher and other documents relative to the above fransactions with

3. To do any and all acts necessary and indispensable to camy out the above
functions.

HEREBY GIVING AND GRANTING my said ATTORNEY-IN-FACT full power and
authority to do and perform the above-enumerated powers and hereby retifying and
confirming all that she shall lawfully do pursuant thereto as if | am personally present and
acting.

IN WITNESS  WHEREOF, we have  hereunto set our hands
this at Calapan_ City, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines.

O R. UNTALAN
Principal
PRC-0112142 OSCA-03671-24
Signed in the presence of:
; y
Witness

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro )

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public for and in Calapan City, Orniental Mindoro, this

personally came and appeared the above-named persons
showing competent evidence of their identity, known io me and to me known to be the
same persons who executed the foregoing instrument entitied SPECIAL POWER OF
ATTORNEY which they acknowledged before me as their free and voluntary act and

R No. 1218347 - Calzpan Cley
MELE Complinnce 0. V110005087
Commissicn until December 31, 2024

deed.
WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL on the date and the place aforecited.
Doc. No.- 73
Page No.: 2 A
Book No.: fpi g ELL.
Series of !20 Y] q 1BP l:f?:::: vui':; ;'o%{‘."’)a"
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This certifies that

UNTALAN GENERAL MERCHANDISE AND AGRI S

(CITY/MUNICIPALITY)

uUPPLY

VICTORIA, ORIENTAL MINDORO - REGION IV-B (MIMAROPA)

is a business name registered In this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended
by Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by the Department of Trade and Industry.
This certificate issued to

ROGELIO RAMOS UNTALAN

5 subject to continuing

is valid from 16 December 2020 to 16 December 202
ble laws of the Philippines,

compliance with the above-mentioned laws and all applica
unless voluntarily cancelled

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

and issue the same on 14 November 5020 in the Philippines.

~ RANON M{JOPEZ
ecretary

Business Name No. 2297183
to engage in any kind of business and valid only at the
-~ scope indicated herein.

~ This certificate is not a license
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Permit Number:
888-0096

06 jan 2025

Dé!e of Issuance: )

Date of Expiraticn:
December 31, 2025

O.R. Date:
4333786 1/04/2025

Amount Paid:
26,030.00

e

Taxpayer's Name:

UNTALAN, ROGELIO

Capital Gross Sales:
6,100,000.00

b "W/ Business Name

" UNTALAN GENERAL MERCHANDISE AND AGRI SUPPLY

Nature of Business:

GM/AGRICULTURAL, PROCESSING EQUIPMENT AND LPG RETAILER

Address

: POBLACION |, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro




' KAWAN

REP.lﬁlMLiA NG
’RANB'NG

VUL|| il

f\"« \

JoaLAP

MNG"&ENIP;@ I%ERNAS
HORVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO- ROMBLON)

PAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO -

. OCN: 063R020230000003973

[ TIN'&@ BRANCH CODE::
11936-764-703-00000 -4

‘NAME. OF TAXPAYER: . ;
CUNTALAN, ROGELIO RAMOS

TIN ISSUANCE DATE
| January 25,2010 - -

. REGISTERING.OFFICE

§><“

]

I REGISTERED 'ADDRES

| Branch

POBLACION I 5205 VICTORIA'O.RIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

©Tax rYPEs :

- FLne
FREQUENCY:

FlLING DUE DATE

. INDIVIDUAL iNCOME.‘

TAX

“Mareh 7, 2044, |

- “ANNUALLY

On or before Apn! 15 of e
year covering income for, the
preceding taxable year.

INDIVIDUAL INCOME

TAX

| Maren 7,2

QUARTERLY

1st Quarter-on or before MAY. 15
2nd Quarter-on or beforé.

AUGUST 15 3rd Quarter—gn'()r:

before November15:!

il REG:,STRAT‘ION}.FE

i December

\NNUALLY

On or before the last day of
January.

‘ \ileiTHHOLDING TAX

COMPENSATION

MONTHLY

On or before the 10th day of the ;'1;;
month followi ing the month when |
the withholding was made except s
for taxes withheld for December |
which shall be filed and 70 |
paid/remitled on or beforg." - . |. ..
January - 15 of the succeedmg
year.

- WITHHOLDING TAX

COMPENSATION

L ANNUALLY

On or be,fore January 31 of the
year following the calendar year

in which compensation payrient .|,

and other income: payments |
subjectto gmal withholding: taxes;: il
were paid or accrued.:: i

" VALUE-ADDED TAX:

. JQUARTERLY

Not later than the 25th day
following the close of: each
laxable quarter; *

&c

[ é)

.......

On or before the 10th day: ofthe B
month following: the: month in:
which withholding w

ctcegccecfEecs

"QUARTERLY ...

" month following the close'of the'. '

Not later than the last day of {he -

quarter durlng which W|thho|d|ng o
was made: e

ANNUALLY e subjec:t to expanded \.wthholdmg
o taxes or exeimpt from withholdin

On or before; March: 1°of the. year.;
followmg the calendar yearin
‘which ihe'income payments :

o tax were pald or ac,crued




A LAPI

1‘13@1 ERNAS o Ay
AWITE.- _BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON).
SALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

lﬁllé’tNAS

OCN: 063R020230000003973
Date OCN Generabed Octobers 2023 ..
ATED ON UCT 0 5 7023

NAME OF TAXPAYER : TIN ISSUANCE. DATE |
UNTALAN ROGELIO RAMOS January 25, 2010
| Head Oﬁ'ce S o L | | Branch S

:TIN & BRANCH cooer. :
' 936-764-703-00000 -

: 'REGISTERING OFFICE .

EGISTERED ADDRESS. }

Ewd Pk tLie ot 03 G el Zhnt U CATEGORY REGISTRATION DATE - |
: L UNTALAN: GENERAL MERCHANDISE AND AGRI SUPPLY L aMareh7 209 i
. (PsIC) " | 46599-WHOLESALE OF OTHER .
| MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT, N.E.C.
: Lme of Busmess | WHOLESALE OF AGR!CULTURAL :
dina © | EQUIPMENT, . L
*7A?999,'—QEEL:|ER;RETA‘IE.SALEFNO i
RES STALLS OR MARKET

Secondary

' Primary

of January, usmg BIR Form No. 0605.-
turn/s . to conform w'th the above tax types, whether with.or wrthout busmes'
,to avord-peﬂaitres s : i
i grstrants,appllcatlon for regrstratron of manual Books of Accounts (B/As) shet be' before ;
of: the initial quarterly incorme:tax:return.or annual income tax return whichever comes | ». -
tration of new set of manual B/As shall be before its use. * e
xase tof transferlcessatron of busrness and other changes rn
llng BIR Form (o} “1905.
) W “gross' sales and!or reoe:pts and other ‘non-operating- mcome :
0 ‘and who opted to:avail of the 8% Income tax rate, the tax type Percentage Tax:
in the Certificate’of Reg|stratron (COR). However, at the'start.of each. taxable:
N ed to graduated income tax rates and requrred to frle quanerly

g Immedrately rn
. reg:stratlon mfor‘matio_h by

e ar, |u ] 8
*"per'centage‘:taxr refy

gl fry

and opted to

| hereby: '“ertrfy that the above named person is regrstered aswndroated
der the provrsron of the Natronal Internal Revenue:Caode; a

- EMELiTA?n'ABo




Omnibus Sworn Statement

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )

CITY/MUNICIPALITY OF ) L\N CITY

AFFIDAVIT

I, Rogelio R. Untalan, of legal age, Single, Filipino, and residing at Poblacion. 1 Victoria Oriental Mindoro, after having
been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state that:

1. | am the sole proprietor or authorized representative of Untalan General Merchandise and Agri Supply with office
address at Poblacion. 1, Victoria Oriental Mindoro;

2. As the owner and sole proprietor, or authorized representative of Untalan General Merchandise and Agri Supply
| have full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to participate, submit the bid, and
to sign and execute the ensuing contract for

shown in the attached duly notarized Special Power of Attorney;

3. Untalan General Merchandise and Agri Supply is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding by the Government of the
Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or Local Government Units, foreign government/foreign or
mternaﬂonal ﬁnancrng ms’ututlon whose blackllstlng rules have been recognized by the Government Procurement Pol:cy

4. Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of the original,
complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct;

5. Untalan General Merchandise and Agri Supply is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or its duly
authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;

6. The owner or sole proprietor is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and
Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical

Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project
consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

7. Untalan General Merchandise and Agri Supply complies with existing labor laws and standards; and

8 Untalan General Merchandise and Agri Supply is aware of and has undertaken the responsibilities as a Bidder in
compliance with the Philippine Bidding Documents, which includes:

Carefuily examining all of the Bidding Documents;

Acknowledging all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the Contract;
Making an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if any; and
Inquiring or securing Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the

'

00T

9. Untalan General Merchandise and Agri Supply did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any commission, amount,
fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or representative of the
government in refation to any procurement project or activity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this =), day of , 20 at
Ph:irppmes

JBSCRIBED AND SHORA 10 betore me u: 5 dayol A
Jaoan City, Philippines. The affant exaid

oll of Attorney's No. 6[08‘7 A

- .-.‘"3 i 5 — B P L
. No .___Xq_ - R No. }218341 ﬂl&pal’l (‘“'y

) l"NO. _F_l_ MELE Compliance "o. Vii-0005057
~nfon l!_i -3 Notarisl Commission until December 31, 2024



Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION

(Platinum Membership)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

UNTALAN GENERAL MERCHANDISE AND AGRICULTURAL SUPPLY

POBLACION |,
Victoria , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on (2-Sep-2011
pursuant 1o Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and-Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that UNTALAN GENERAL MERCHANDISE AND AGRICULTURAL SUPPLY has
submitted the required cligibility documents in the PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which
document is attached hereto and made an integral part hereof.

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “A” eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A" eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A" eligibility documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitted;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;

3. that the Certificate is nol a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first
being determined to be such for thai particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of-concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents
submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal
penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 19-Jul-2025

Issued this 19th day of July 2024,

This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00 |
Certificate Refercnce No: 201109-43673-1799411792 = Page 1 of 3




REMINDERS '

o The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval

of the merchant’s application for registration.

o A merchant’s tegis!rdriion and memberéhr’p e GOP-OMR fs"-nezt- ontract-specific nor

understood to be tantamount to a fi nding: of . merchant’s successful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upo.n 10 clarm eligibility for the purpose of participation in any

public bidding.

o The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whet)
remain with the Bids and AwardSi‘Comnmlc’e (BAC)
eligibility requirements shall be conch:s:ve to enable the

registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
1 BAC's determination of: validity of the
ne f?an{ to participate in the public bidding

process.

Certificate Reference No: 201 109-43673-1799411792

- Page 2 of 3
"Refer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry




"An nex A"

Llst of Ellglblllty Documents

of
UNTALAN GENERAL MERCHANDIS '._;AN D AGRICULTURAL SUPPLY

" Vieoria, Oriena M‘“dom Reglon IV-B, thppmes

ol

DTI Certificate Number 12297183

Issued By / Slgnatory RAMON M.LOPEZ
stration Date : 14-Nov-20

Explratlo “_;Date 1 6—Dec—202.5_ i

'.D'l“-.I.CgrtLiﬁ_cate

Exprrau,on Date : 3|~Dec—2(')—'2'4
Permit Number : 8880102 -
Mayors Permit Place of Issue : VICTOR]A ORIENTAL MINDORO
i e atory : JOSELITO C. MALABAN” N,
=+ |Issuance Date 04 Jan—2024 %

Expiration Date 05-Mar-2025 :

7 TCC Number : RR9A-063-03-05-R0439-2024-E
Tax Clearance Issued By / Signatory : ROSALINDA D. CABIDOG
; Issuance date : 05-Mar-2024 @/

Date of Filing : 11-Apr-2024 -
; ; Cllran_t,'Aééét7:'.4,267,259.00 L
Audited Financial Statement | Total Asset : 6,993.859.00
Current Liabilities : 672,238.00
Total Liabilities : 672 ,238.00
*|Name of Audltor ELVIN P. VARGAS
BIR RDO Code : 063

Expiration Date : -
Issued By / Signatory
PCAB License Issuance Date : -

Llcense Number

Llcensc Flr'.'_hrlssue Date : -

Prl.nmpai C,lassuf cation :

Category :

Certificate Reference No: 201109-43673-1799411792

i Page 3 of 3




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. SA - CaBaMiRo
CITY OF STO. TOMAS, BATANGAS
QF-TCC-01-01-2023.00

Annex "M"

TCBP NO. RR9A-063-03-05-R0439-2024-E

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

(Pursuant to Executive Order No. 398)

UNTALAN, ROGELIO RAMOS

(UNTALAN GENERAL MERCHANDISE AND AGRI SUPPLY)
Name of Taxpayer

POBLACION I, VICTORIA, ORIENTAL MINDORO
Address

936-764-703-00000

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is to certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eligible for issuance of this Tax Clearance
Certificate having satisfied all the criteria set forth by the BIR as of the date of this certification
pursuant to Revenue Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are not
covered by this tax clearance.

Issued this 5th day of March, 2024.

NOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL MARCH 05, 2025 ONLY OR UNTIL
REVOKED FOR VIOLATION OF THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED UNDER REVENUE REGULATIONS NO. 8-2016, AS AMENDED AND
REVENUE MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 46-2018, WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON
SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.

CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON MARCH 01, 2024 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 249928242, ANY
ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

C DOCUMENTARY STAMP TAX
DATE OF PAYMENT: 03/01/2024
d ;7 PAYMENT CONFIRMATION:
249959718

ROSALINDA D. CABIDOG 2T P®

Chief, Collection Division

WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by law. For authenticity, please visit BIR website
www. bir.gov.ph/index.php/tax-clearance/released-tax-clearance.html. Tax Clearance Certificate (for
bidding purposes) not listed/posted herein will be deemed to have originated from an illegal source.
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i ETR BIR - | Heme RDO/LTDO (where thay file tax returns and I il

pay Intermnal ravenue taxes). |' ¥ Ui et
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Use Only llem: Bureau of Internal Revenue|:

: -
sreme | Annual income Tax Return/i | "
1701 individuals (including MIXED Income Eamer), Estates an Truéis l ,
January 2018 (ENCS) | Enier all required Informalion in CAPITAL LETTERS' using BLACK Ink. Mark all upp] ; ‘Iﬁ'ﬂﬁ 1-’1SENCS .

|
Page 1 i wilh an "X*". Two copies MUST ba filed wi lflealRamoncheldbythaTax Ilar. | mﬂ |1 e bt ‘!_‘
i
1wmontn 327 Forthe Year (YYYY)  pozs : !z Amandad Ra.um? ‘@ Yes 'w.[o No lp'snun Prarfoq RGM+..II f”h!m@f‘fﬁﬂ @ Mo
- PART | - BACKGROUND INFORMATION DF TMPAYERIF:LER AT B LN

; | 5 |‘|, 1N \| I || 7 L]
4 Taxpayer Identiicalion Numiber (T [ CE T T O 7 B j w5‘ ﬁmo Code ' | [, il '“ Il
6 Ta.p.ayﬁ(TypB ‘ [ Single Proprietor [] Proiessicnal ' | [J Estats ][” |:| Tryst ’! J 'Ei cum ” ; Fo.pEamar [&
fﬂpnammedc Tax Code (ATC) () 012 Business Income-Gradualed IT Rates O o4 ummmﬁolmq-{;}wummnwm ‘I‘ o ® upn uunﬂ: mr;a%t#mrua(-u IT Rates:

O 161t Companaalion ncome O 1015 Busines lucome 54 T Rate O e m-mpmwwefe Rate L1/ M" |. bumaumu

; 8 Taxpayers Name (L.‘ilsl Name, Fsrst Name, Middie Nama):‘ESTATE QOF (Fi rst Nama, Middis Name, Last Narne)fTRUST FAO. (qust Name, Mu:tdle Nama, Lasl Nama}
A JUNTALAN ROGELIC fwvxo:. FTE T i {

9 Regislered Address | ﬁn:u:ute complets Gddréss. if tha registersd address is different fron the cunent sddress, Got 1o the RDO 1o upctau regislered address by using BIR Form No. 1805)

{POBLACION 7, VICTORIA, ORIENTAL MINDORO ? S ! i

I 1 ; " > 1 Aiga b Zl?dope b e
[kt A ! : Sl ol =l
10 Date of Birth (:.uvx."omww) |11 Emall Address | A A .
BifEAgen ; .mnmu.ios@g.m com i ; ;
12 Citizenship J'l 3 Claiming Foreign Tax Credats? | ‘ 14 Fnre;gn Tax Number if applicable
FiLFING i O Yes No : il ' 3 P : |

16 Cl\nl Sfaius @ appllmbla)

15 Cantad Numbaer #Landhnali:allphona No,)

Jocoucon g @ Single (O Mamled O Legnliy Separaled (O Widowler !
17 lf mamad spouse has income? O Yes ) ‘No 18 Fiing Slalus | © Joint Fling Q Saeparate Fillng
’19 lnm:nu EXEMPT from Income Tax? O Yes ° @ No ' |20 Income subject io SPECIAL/PREFERENTIAL RATE? 'Q Yes @ No
1[ ;.., il qa.: slao cunw!idauon of ALL acuvities per Tax Regime (Part X IV yes, fill out algo consolidajion i ALL ncl.hriﬁsa per Tax Regime (Part Xj}

271 Wisthod of Deducion (choose orje)

| @ lemzed Deducion O Optional Standard m’.duam(osu;

(@ Gradualed Raies
21 TaxRale*  (Choose Method of Deduction In ltem 214)

|
|
{
1
|

| C. i LR WRE Ser.‘. L. NlRC
{s05e das) |{={e\. 34(And), NIRC] [ Baeing E\‘ Gross Sglat/Receip \fanues-’Fpaq[ &4( ). IR
O 8% In lieu of Gredusled Rates under Sec. 24(A) & Percentags Tax under Sec. 116 of NIR il Wl ! et
[available It gross salesrecaipts and olher non-aperating income do not exceed Threa million pesos (P2M)) Aok TR ,’ i
PART li - TOTAL TAX PAYABLE! (0o NOT Enter Centavos; 49 Gentavos or Lzss crop dowr 50 or more round W ey
Parucu!ar | A. Taxpayer/Filer R
22 Tax Due (From Part Vi ltem 5 e B3E il T A i"‘_“'r 704.00 !
23 Less: Tolal Tax Cregits/Payments (From Part VIi ltar 1g] . { [ T BST 48.00 ;
24 Tax Payable/(Cvarpayment) (iem 22 Less Item 23) J7 30 456, ﬂD
25 Less: Porlion of Tax Payaoie Allgwed for 2nd Instalinent io be paid on or béipre r......._.___ﬁ.o_o.-

Oclober 15 (50% or less of ltem 22)

26 Amount of Tex yqy,bam‘(Ouurpuym:mj (mwn 24 Less ltein 25) ' IR Y X
Agd: Penallas ‘(' Interest | | T R T ‘
é& Surcharge : Wl TR 00
).? Compromiss - 4 : ; \ TR T A
30 Total Penaltias (Sum of ltams 27 1o 29) ! : 1) T 0.00
131 Total Amount Péyah.e.’ivapaymmu (Sum of liems 25 and30) k P T TR S T
|32 Aggregats Amount Payable/(Overpayment) (Sun of llems 28end30) iRy ) O I oy
if overpayment, mark ona—i‘f—)wr;a; only. (Onca the choics ls meda, the same is mvummn) 3 ;
i § O Tobe refunded ; QO Taba issued a Tax Cresil Ca-'ut':ana (TCC) .. O Tc be carrled over as a tax credit for next yo.srfquan.ar

| declare under the penzliics of peruiy that Lhis relum,

-zliachplents, hm... n‘.nn n-»aaa in good fmn vélifiad by mp and (o the Dest ol my. knawlsdge and bélmf are
#lrue and comt m.t, ,;J..,dml ] dm piovisions of the m.in:l

{ifial Rr:v:. @ Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under authorily thereof. Further, | give my consent to
Daila Pn' F2012 (RA No. 10173) for Iegsbmﬁu and lawful purposes. (If signed by an Aqlmr

;wp;,s.é/ J{’%N L] s ot [

Panted Name and Slopalure of Taxpayer/Aulhorized Represeniaive

; - PART Il - DETAILS OF FAYM:NT TR j 1

i Partlculars, Drawse BankiAgency Numijer * Date (MAVDDIYYYY) @ ; I Amount

I 34 CastuBank Debit Mamo T R R ] : J e : S O T

| §35 Check R T 4 ; | L o

{ §36 TaxDebit Memo ‘ i 7 I 25
¢ | 37 - omers (specity below) . - bl b e i) o
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BIRFomNo, | AR TR b B R ‘if.- CoR
1701 | Annual Income Tax Returm : gl
.Januafy;} izlﬁz(ENCS) Individuals (including MIXED incclw‘ne Earner), Estates, az?cf _Tl:ustzf . : 1701 oz
TIN | [TexpaveriFilers Last Name e } ‘ ‘I ‘
foss /54 fo3 | oo [INTALAN ROGELIO RAMOS R S 3 i
i PART IV - Background Information ofs'pouse [ I" I N
1 Spouse’s Taaq:ayeuuanmanuuumnber(rtm i - S e * \2 RDP Code - - e K :
73  Filers Spouse Type [ Siagie Propsietor L I ' [ Professional | L {j Gcmpensﬂxa_ﬁmEsmBr i

4 Alphanumeric Tax Cede (ATC)
O o1 Cnmpcnumn l.nca.nk

O 012 Business lncome-Gradualed IT Rets Q) K014 nceme from Frof:
Q 0I5 Buslhess lncome-6% IV Rats | Q) 017 lncsme from F!u{wuma% " Rmﬂ

»Grnduatedﬂﬁm b e} wsrmzuwme-sraamuumum

TR Ratz
Ll o ilmstihcnl mr

5 Spouse's Name (Last Nome, First Name, Middie Nam) T TR -J
] 3 i ‘ ! | e
o i |7 Gilzenstip! |
O Yes O No - 9 Fareign ek umber (i 3pplicatic) Al
fesiigls § s

10 Income EXEMPT from Income Tax? O Yes 20 No. 144 Incoma subject to ?PECI.:Q.IJF‘R‘.EFE‘REN1'IAL,l-}‘lq."J‘E‘ii |‘ ¢ © Yes (O No
[lf yes. fill out also consolidation of ALL activities par Tax Regime (Part X)] - [if yes, fill out iiﬁxﬂmn&ohdfmuulpf ALH., acﬁvﬂmi ﬁﬁr ?’ﬁlx Reqsme (Part X)]
@ .”‘

N LT
e & N

6 Conlact Number

3 Clatmu 'a Foreagn Tax Credits?

© Gradugied Rates

z12AMemcdnrDedudxm(dlocsoqae) o ] .-‘

12 Tax Rale”
(choose one)

(Cnm%e Method of Deduction in lem 124)

O bteralzed Deduction
{Sec. 54(Acd), WIRC] .

)] Optional Slandard Deducum (CsD)
[4(.% of Gross Sgles/Recsipts/Revenues/Fees [Sec. 34(L), NIRC]

® B% in lieu of Graduated Rales ungder Sac.

s 24(A) & Parcx:mauu Tax under Sec. 115 of NJRC
[available if gross sales/receipts and ather non-operating i mmme do not exceed Three million pesos (P3M)]

PARTV -

Comiputation of Tax -

Schedule 1 - Gross Ccmpersanon Income and tax Withhaid {Aitach Addilione! Sheel/s, if necessary) : )

Total Gross Cump&nsauon and Tolal teee Withheld for me Taxpayer and on ltem

3B, for the Spouse.

On llems 1 and 2, enter the required information for gachlof your employer/s and mark (X) wather the informalion Isfor the Taxpayemr the Spouse On ltern 3A, enter the
(DO NOT exntor Cantavos; 43 Centavos of less drop down; 50 or more reund up)

3A Gross Compensaticn Income and Tolal Tax Withheld for
S TAXPAYER (To Part V Schedule 2 liem 4A and Part VIl lfem 54)

SPOUSE (To Part V Schedule 2 Jiem 4B and Part Vil itern §B)

38 Gross Compensaiion Income and Total Tex Withheld for \H .. i

I | alName of Employer
@ Tepayer PROVINCIAL COVERNMENT OF ORIENTAL MINGORD Tk f
e ol I li.\.‘EmpIDyersTiN poT T Bos s jooo W
2 O TaxonM ] {r , ; ) ; : i
Q Spouse | i 7 k b. Employers TIN e | BT S
(Continuation of Tabie Above) [ c. Compensation Incomie | i d. Tax Withneld
1 ] _0.00 y ’ T 0.00
2 ‘ I"‘““—““ 456

i 33605800

i".‘ .| D00
Ey

Schedule 2 - Taxable Compensation lncome

‘.DO Np‘T ufulr C};ﬂ!ﬂ?&ﬁ;lr upnqms ar fess dipp down; 50 or o

€ Taxabie Compensation income (Werm 4 Less liem 3)
7 Tax Due-Compensation lncome (llem 6 x applicabie Incoma Tax Rate)

round up) | 1
il Particulars i | | AR B.Spou,sa i i
4 Gross Compensation Incame (From Paid V Scheduls 1 llem 3Ac/380) e ‘ j i i G.00
I
§ Less: Non-Taxable .'Eiwn'.pi Compensadon ] 6.00

0.00

l“““’"""‘_”_ o 6,60

Schedule 3 - Taxabile Business income (i graduated rates, il in Nems 8 io 24; if 6% Hat income tax rate, VHl in items 25 o 30)

_3.A - For Graduated lucome Tox Rales

8 Sulesivvenuesirccejpis/Fees i )

10 et Salasz:venu-.z.(R.—cciqu&a {liem 8 Less liem 9)

12 Gross IncomedLoss) from O.J\.(uhuu :‘M._..: 10 less Izr.m i1)

9 Less: Sales Relumns, Allowancas and Discounts i

11 Less: Costof S&c..ryamce' (@pplicanie only if availing ltemized Deductions)

[ 20353.385.00
; ; 000
1 B

T TTeETRzm

du’ ._u..x.ng Laws

Less: Deducd

&

\tem 8 and/or ltem 13

. 416 Total Aucwame liemizad Ded.uc-tms (Sum of ltams 13 to 15)

13 Crdinary Allowable Remized Daduciions (From Part V Schedule 4 ltem 18) ,

14 Special Allowable i\.':‘mized Deductions (From Parf \ Schedule 5 ltem 3 anﬂ ‘or ltem
15 Aliowable for hetOperanng Lass Camry Over (NOLCO) (From Par Vgg.naddle [

i T[4417,951.00
i T T EA R
R
I )

24 Amount Received/Share in lncome by a Partnes
Parinersnip (GPP)

22 Total Other Nan-Operating Income (S of fems 19 to 21)
23 Taxabie ncome-Business (Sum of llsis 18 and 22)
24 Total Tuxabie lncome - Compensalion & Business (Bun of llems 6 and 23}

fum Generul Proiesslona) |

5 Total Tax Due-Compensation and Buslness Income (undor gradualsd raes)

X | T R T ~0.00
[ 2o,
! mamou
.i'_""”'ﬁae‘tmam.

TOR
17 Optonal Standard Deduction (OSD) (40% of liem 10) ‘ g e 000 Vi 0.00. =
18 Netinwmef(Los.s} (If ltemizeg: fiem 12 Le..sham 16; [Q&g itsim 10 Less !zem : r—"’-——:ﬁ-jm fr o 0.00
ling income (sgediy below) I i
= i &) [T €.00 ;"'1"‘.‘“'"“ 0.60

e e 7704,
 (em 24 x Applicable Tax Reta based oa Tax Tabls below) (To Pan Vi ism 1) o 107 7RG ad
“ X X % = e ‘--’
¥ ﬁfmi’a‘“i‘fﬁfi'a ioclive January 1, 2010 1 Doceni ] ] TABILE 2 - Tax Ratis (GHecave ......uﬂ R e, 1
If Yaxabie kcon [ Taxoble Incomi Is: * Tax'Duels: '
Nol over . - fwt.m.r stu 000 3 LR * BELTE]

COver P250.000 bur not over P400,000

er P250,000

Guer F250,000 but ot over P400,00;

Over P40U,000 buk not ever PU00,000

over P400.6U0

-15% of the Exest Oyer P250.000 "7

Qvar P400,000 bul nol over P800,0G0°%

5 I izz 500+ 20

«of I exceas over P4p0 000

Quar PBU0,000 bt not over P2,600.000

P130,000 ~ 30% of the excess over PBOC,000

Over PA0Y 000 but net over P2,000,6000

Over P2 000,000 bui nofiover Po, QoU,| DLM
Over P8 00T 600

F490 000 + 32% of the cxcess over P2,000,000

Over P3,000.000

P2 410,000 + 35% of the palcuss over PB 000 000
Pt P

| Qvar F2,:00 000 Lut not over PH, agg‘uaﬁ LT

—_— e

'.N,I\’i“““i

S -._,.




Less: Allowable raduction from gross saleslreceipls and ciher non-operating Im:Dmkr
29 of purely St:}l-eeraD yed individuals and/or pmfe:.:naruls in uu. amcunt of P250,000 |
(not applicabie if with cormpensatian income) 5

30 Taxable Income/(Luss) (item 28 Less ligm 29) | i
ol i
31 Tax Dus-Business ipcoma (item 30 x 8% Flat income Tax Ralg) W

l BIR Form No. ‘[ ‘ : G "“«'w.'i “'f ?
- ARBE Annuai !nccsme Tax Retu; n P is
January 2018 (ENCS} Individuzis (including MIXED inccme Eamar}, Estates. and Trusi;s | ﬁ
Page 3 e “ - ‘1 101!18ENCSF3
TIN TaxpayenFilers Last Naine a O AR T U \l o
: i@as_ ed o3 jpdo ! [UNTALAN ROGELIO RAMOS I W i T
3.8 - For 8% Fiat Income Tax Rate B W oo mm’ enter Gentavos; 43 Cpntaves ar'less deopy dLvTu. 50'cr mors round up)
Particuiars ; i I | Rt T A Taxplyboriier 1 AR
VR = LT L
“ 26 Sales/Revenues/Recsipts/Fess (nat of sales retums, a-'lowancasanddmmunts} | R L ‘\.I‘ -J; | .,ljl;l 2
Add: Other Non-Operating Income {specify below) 3 iy S L R ) T "‘ o || “" T T
< Ay - O IR R !‘T'—‘J—T 5 :
27 | . | T s ooq | \\I‘.[ Fonl 6.00 _ :
28 Total Income (Sum of items 26 and 27) i e Sl i ’ I i :

32 Total Tax Due-Compr.nsaunn & Business lncome (under ﬂar.rala)(Sum of tems

Tand 31) (Te Part vl ltem 1) I

. iSchedule 4 - Ordinary Allow‘.bln ltomized Deductions (atach additional sheat/s, if necessary)

1 Amerizations : &t 1 RV T AR T
2 BadDebls l[‘ | ' ) I { A R g e
3 Charitable and Ol.ner Cenlibutions : , : i cco -
4 Depletion ) ! ‘ R T R ] ;
5 Depreciation I ‘
G Em:ndmm.n[,Amus[crrmnland Recrealion ; . [ e 0.0,
7 Fringe Bengfils ‘ g8 { R
8 Imerest ; ' P TR AP I
9 Losses ! R e T .
40 Pension Trusts - ‘ : il r'%"'_ﬁ'ﬁﬁ’
11 Rental e | T e T
12 Research and Development i s e T 7 e5e 0,00
13 Salaries, Wages and Allowances : U ) T rwERm
14 $8S, GSIS, Philhealth, HDIVF and Other Confributions ' i ST s
45 Taxes and Licenses : ;i ‘_ ' T 2805200 A
'iu Tran:.pormuun und Trawl g o . T T NqBaZra.00,
17 Olhers {D..auc.u..n. Sub,uci to Withholding Tax and Other Er*.nns‘m; fs.pecr.'y below; Add Wdlficﬂﬂf sheel(s), if necesary] | i
@ Janilcrial and Messengarial Services ey T e r""""_“""\‘""“"?i”a—u' il s 600
b Professional Fees i R LR e el 1 ER ey g )
C Securty Senvices - ‘ ¢ : R T R T
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UNTALAN GENERAL MERCHANDISE AND AGRI-SUPPLY | | |

- Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro T

"nit L]
Wyt

i ‘F';,[ :“ '|.| l!,ffl o
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. : ' e e e el AT
| STATEMENT OF MANAQEMENT’SRESH?ON&B&ITY -
al" ! 'FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAXRETURN .| .
! Bl : B e P C i o i |
The Management of '||UNTA'I AN GED?IERAL MERCHANDISE AND AG -SUPPLY] is responsible for all
information and representation contained in the Annual Intome Tax Return for the .period' endcd-Dccember 31, 2023

representations contained in the amended financial statements -accompanying the JAﬁHUE_lI Income Tax Return covering
the same reporting period. Furthermore, the M&nagemenp is responsible for all information and representations contained
in all the other tax retutns filed for the ' reporting period, includir_;.g,'but‘“.‘not li‘milt.edl, to the: valueiadded tax and/or
percentage tax returns, withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax returns, and any and aﬂf‘pther‘tax returns.

In this regard, Ma.nagenﬁent affirms that the aitach;ed audited financial 1sta,p‘:l:rm‘:r:rts for the period ended December 31,

2023, and the accompanying Annual Income Tax return are in accordance with the books and records of the
anagement, complete and correct in all material respects Management Iﬂce;?vise affirms that: -, '

reported as reconciling items and maintained in the company’s books and records in accordance with the requirements of
Revenue Regulations No" 8-2007 and other relevant issual;ces; i |

b A .‘ . . e i ! ‘Vl » ) \ exs .
¢.'The company has filed all applicable tax returns, reports and statements required to be filed under Philippine tax laws
for the reporting period and all taxes : nd other impositions shown thereon to be due and payable have been paid for the
reporting period, except those contésted in good faith. v ! : ik

Signature: UNTA LIV

Uo 'R,
(Name of Individual Ta[:»cg;/ayer/Pre’sidenL/Ivlanagmg Partner) -

pis
|

; i
Signature; '

(Name of the Chief Executive Officer or its equivalent) {3 ‘ il il iy fo s |

Signature;
(Name of Chief Financial Officer or its equivalent) I
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. UNTALA.N GENERAL MERCHANDISE ANLD AGRI—SUPPLY £
| Pohlauou 1, Vlctpﬂa, Onental Mlndoro ' hny

lj\ ‘ : ; : ‘ I I!I " “'. .‘.“ |

) STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBI_LITY -5
| ' FORFDIANCIALSTATEMENTS R

The mfmaoement of \ UNTALAN GENERAL MERCHAI‘U)ISE AND AGRI—SUPPLY s respons1bie for the
preparation and fair presentatlon of the financial statements, mcludmg the schedule§ apauhed therem for the period ended
December 31, 2023 szth comparative figures Jor December 31 2022),k1f1 accordance W1th the prescnbed financial
reporting framework indicated therein, and such internal control as manavement dctenmnes is necessary to enable the

|
preparation of financial statements that are free from matenal misstatement, Whether due to fraud or erro;

| ! ' Bl

{t AL
In preparing the financial statements management is reépomlble for. assessmg thq Corqpany 5 a,bmtw to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and usmg the gaing c'oxig':'m basls of accounting

unless management either intends to l1qu1date the Company or to cease oparanons, or has no rqal;s{:lc altqmanve but to do
s0. - :

The Management is responslble for overs::emg the Company s ﬁnanmal reporung procesp

Mr. Elvin P. Vargas tpe mdepcndcnt a.udztor appom]:cd' by the management, has audited the ﬂnancml statements of the
company in accordange with Philippine Standards on Auditing, and in its report to the management, has expressed its
opinion on the fairness of prc:.entaixon upon \.omplenon of such audit. -

Signature: ELD -R. uw:.mf i
(Name of Individual Fl(fxxpayer/Presidentﬂvlanaging Partner)

Signature:
(Name of the Chief Executive Officer or 1L<'- eqmvalem) ! ‘

|

Signature: _ g B . i sl
(Name of Chief Financial Officer or its'equivalent) -~ 0 1. = F it
| | K i i ) : i . e
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- Elvin P. Vargas,CPA " Tl (043) 7486026 ; i 1BONPRCR95NP 9099136 :

B1% L12, Acaciz.Villags, Neo Calapan  MMobile Ne. 0820-9633698:7 5. i |March 1,2021 valid uniil Dec25,2024
Sto. Nifio, Calapan City, Or. Mindoro slvin_vargascpe@yahoo com | i | BjR Awqdnanm No. QB-DCEQZS-CO‘S-ZMB
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR?S REIPORT o PP 2 “'\I el .w] | lb' 4 |‘| i .|\-L"“i‘.' ok
: ) i Y ‘I.I‘ L 1\'1‘.‘\““"‘5‘Lf||
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Report on the Al’;dit ofthe F inancial Statements .« : : I
o ; %

i L R
Opinion -' A .o
I have audited thb financial statemeuts of DR. ROGELIO R. UNTALAN, whlch compnse the ﬁnancxal position
as of and for the year ended December 31 2023 (w::k comparatme Jigures for. December 31, 2022) and the
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes'in equity and' statement of cash flows for the period
tln.n ended, and ?otes to the f'manclal sratements mcludmg a summary of significant accounting policies.
111 my opinion, the accompanying ﬁnancxal statements present. fzutly, in all material x::spects the ﬁnanc:a.l position
of DR. ROGELIO R. UNTALAN as at December 31, 2023 and its financial performance and cash flows for the
period then ended, in accordance with Phﬂ.ppme Fmancml Rf:portmg Standards (PFRSs) :

Basis for Opinion $ i ,' g : “j !'...-f ‘Ll ; ; 4
: || s e 1 i
I conducted my audlt in accordance with Phlhppme Standards cn Aud1 g (FSA:,.) My respan}blhues under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Re.spom'lbzlmes Jor the Audit Qf the F:ngnc;gd Statements
section of my report. I am mdependeﬂt of the. company in accordance thh the ethmal reqhirements that are
relevant to my audit of the financial statements and I have fulfilled my other ethical responSIbLhtaeg. i accordance
* with these requirements. I believe that the audit e\rldencc I have obtained is sufficient and approppqtg to provide
a basis for my opinion. |‘ , - ; : h,
Res;:onmblhtles ?f Management and Those Cha.rged thh Govemance for the Company Fmancxa] Statements
b ‘ ‘ ‘
Mcmagement is responsible for the preparation and fzur preseutanon of the fmanctal statgments in accordance with
PFRSs, and for spch internal control as management det.,rmmes is necessary to enable the preparauon of financial
statements that are free from mateml misstatements, whe:her due to ﬁaud Or error.
In preparing the financial statements, 1a lanagement is re:;ponmbie for as:.e:,smc the Company s ability to continue
as a golng concern, disclosing, as applicable, maiters relate to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management elther intends to hquldale ﬂ]ﬁ Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
mtr:mmve but to/do so.

Those charged mth governance are responmble for overauemg the Company 8 financial repqrﬁng process.

Auunor s k..apanmbmtie: for the Aud.t of thb FEIPJTULNJ btzst(.m.:nts '

I‘uy objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the ﬁnanc*a.l statemnents as a whfole; are free from
malerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issye an ayditor’s repoit that’ mcludesi ‘my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is 3 high level of assurance; but is nof a guarantee that an audit ondubted in accordance
wnh PSAs will always detect 2 material misstatement when 1t exists, M1sstatemenn, ¢an arjse fron} fmud or error
5 aud are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they coulpl reasqnahiy be q:xpactad to influence
tm, €conomic declslons of users taken on the basis of thes., financxa.l sta.zments

As part of an aucht in accordance with PSAs, I exercise p;ofwsmmu judgment and maintain professional
SJ\.LPUClbul mroughw.t the audit, I also: |

b
|
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o Identify dnd assess the nsks of material mlsstaxement of the ﬁnaqmal sta;r.menrﬁywhethe dqe to fraud
or error, design and perform audit proceduree‘responswe to those nsks‘ and dbtam audit ewdence that is
sufhmeng and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.. The nsk of not detectmg a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is lugher than for one resulting from' error, as fraud may involve

collusionl forgery, intentional : em.lssmns mlsrepxeSentatlons or the override of internal control
\

¢ Obtain a.l'} unaerstandmg of infernal conirol relevant to the audit i ip order 0 des1gn aqdn; procedures that
are approprlate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opmmn on the effectiveness
of the company’s internal control. e IR (s
3 A SOl ¥ 9 i ’ | I i
¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on {he audit evidence obtained, whethex a material uncertamty exists related to events or cdndluons
that may cast significant doubt on the, company s ability to ccmtmue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention' in my auchtor $ report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are m.adequaxe to rpodlfy my opinion. My
conclusions ar¢ based on the audit evidence qbtamed up to the date of my auditor’s repor;. However
future events or conditions may cause the coplPany o cease fo cqnhnue ag e gomg concem !

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and. content of the ﬁnanmal stalemems, J,dpllldjhg the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlymg uanmqnona e.uq events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation. -
| ' \

¢  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence rega.rd.mg the ﬁma.nmalI qunnanon of the entities or business

activities. to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements I am responsible for the

duef‘tmn,‘f supervision, and perfonnance of the audit. I remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.
l
I communicate with those chm ged with governance regardmg, among other matters, the planned scope and timing

of the audit and el%mﬁCaIn‘t audxt ﬁndmos, mf-ludmw any s1gmﬂcant deﬁc;enmes in mtemal confrol that I identify
during my audit. g il ; !

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requuemenu. regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thoyght to bear on my mdupendence and where apphcable related safeguards
|
Report on the Sueplementary Iuiermaxma Reqmred Under Revenue Regulatmns 15—2010

My audits are conducted for the purpose of fonnmg an opinion o the ﬁnanmal statements taken as a whole. The
supplementary information required under Revenue Regulations 15-2010 4s disclosed is presented for purposes
of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a requu'ed part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management. Thelgxfemanon has been subjected to the audltmg procedures
applied in my audit of the basic financial statements. In my opinion, the mformamorz, is fauriy sta]:eq, in alI material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements teken asa whole l

g OA Accredlutlop No. 5931 : |
| valid until December 25, 2024 el
Tax Identification ‘\Ia 920-197-282 it il
BIR Accreditation|No. 09-006423- 001-2016 i PR T =l
. March 31,2022, valid until March 31,2025 s e : -
PTR No. 1217289 A, January 04, 2024, Calapan City £ o B
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ﬁ | DR. R{)Gmo R. JNTALAN
|.! ‘ : Poblacmn 1 Vlctona, Onental Mindoro ;
R i II ". 7
||-‘ hE STAT};VIENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION | 1
: : Asof DecemberSl 2023 and 2022 : e
2023 Vil e
\ ] ; i I : o ,""
“ ASSERS L 0 o 0 ]
i fh R ae ;
Current Assets e s ; ;I“ W 1 ;J. L A
Cash (Note 1) 2,782,496.00 | © 2,489,438.00
Accounts Receivables (Nclyt;é 2) 79@,265.90‘ “ ; " 526 372 00
Inventory (Note'3) | 686,498,00;' |1\ - 1|, $36,193.00
Total Current Assets | 426?,259.00;‘. u K 3,35@ 003.00
Noncurrent Assets | ) S |
Business Assets 3 492,000 00 b 1492,000.00
Qther Assets . 700,000.00 _.700,000.00
Total Noncurrent Assets °4,192,000.00 4,192,000.00
Less: Accumulated Depreciation S i 4§1,465,400.00 1,329,200.00
Total Noncurrent Assets-Net (Nute 4) . 12,726,600.00 2,862,800.00
TOTAL ASSETS et 6,993,859.00 6,714,803.00
; : It Vi R
| ‘ LIABILITIES AND EQUITY ,
Liabilities
Current Liabilities . 672,238.00 1,363,711.00
Non-Current Liabilities iy : - o
Total Liabilities - (Note 5) 672,238,00 1,363,711.00
| Equity e ' S
~ Beginning Balance 3 - 5,351,092.00 5,297,738.00
Add: Net Income for the year. i .i" - -+ 3,270,529.00 2,453,354.00
Total .1 8,621,621.00. 7,751,092.00
Less: Drawings i ©2,300,000.00 . 2,400,000.00
Ending Balance : 116,321,621.00 " 5,351,092.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 6,993.859.00 ., 1 6,714.803.00
i ] |‘I: 2 I x (AT B (A1 e s L
| |
i 4%
i L
1 |
i 1
i |
b
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: ‘DR ROGELIO R, UN'I‘ALAN
Poblacion 1, Vlctona Orlcntal Mmdoro 5% :
B STATEMENTS OF INCOME S A
j; For the Years Ended December 31 2029 ;anq 202&2 A
|l I Iy A
; 5% I
‘ a,' 2023 L zozz‘
. : A 1l ik {
al. LT ! ! ¢ o I| | i 4
GROSS SALES (Noie 6) 20, 15@ 49500, 1 vp 555 919 00
R Fhih .'l | ‘H’~|WH ‘\|‘| IIF |' |
Cost of Sales (Note 7) 13,505,683100. ) |1 Hﬁ 219, ‘483 00
A RN ‘l‘rw:m 1
GROSS INCOME 6 647 812.00 ' " | 115,376, 436 00
' : AT T \ iy "" ‘
I y i | i ‘” III ||||| |L i L“
Less Operating Expenses Note 8) (7 417 951. 001a gl 1276 00
OPERATING INCOME ‘ D 22'9 861.00 1,561,160.00
Add Other Income it : ". T i
Compeuscmon Income ] i _' i32 068 104! 00 : 1,727,235.00
Total Otherllncome | - 02, 068 ,372.00 1,727,235.00
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX “ g 4,293 233.00 | 3,288,395.00
Less: Provigion for Income Tax | (Note 9) 0 1 027 704.00 833, 041 .00
[ | BT
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR ' 5 270 529. oo 2 453.354.00
] !
L ' i \; i
| Hle .. fessiie
i | |
3 ;'I ‘L! ‘ “:fl-u.
! ‘ R
[ i e
i | 1 f |
L‘\ ! 4 i (]
| ;
! : ;
I ' |
i t e
I i |-_
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DR.ROGEL&OR.IHVT ! i i '|| SN
' Poblacion 1 Victona, Onental Mmdoro i e | Lt l"
| ‘\‘ {20 \\ “i \r 1 i
: R Ly
STATEN.[ENTS OF CASHFLOWS : \‘ LR '|[| i “ ‘
For the Years Ended December 31, 2023‘ and 2022I ‘h .‘\lw L ||| t
e Al ! Syl R
i i s 2023 i 2022
[ | o
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACT[VIT]ES ] ‘;‘-"' ‘
Net Income' CLiteny e §3070500.00:1 | . 2,453,354.00
AdJuslmentql; for: l : e I . _ R
Depreciation : o i 136:200.00 _ 136,200.00
Increase(Decrease) in Receivables ) (271,893.00) - (50,737.00)
lucre‘asc(Decrease) in Inventory e 149.695.00, ¢ 0 . 156, 672.00

Increase(Decrease) in Current Liabilities | (691473.00) . 99 12 6.00
Increase(Decrease) in Noncurrent Liabilitie Ll e

Net Cash Provided by OperatingActivities Patins A 12 593.058.00 ‘2,794,‘615.00
| ; : ‘ i \
CASH FLOWS FROM ]I\TVESTINGACTNT.[IIIES e Sl
Purchase of Service Vehicle « b ' ‘ - Mk
Purchase of Personal Assets s ' - SRR R e
Net Cash Usedinluvesﬁng Activities o = il g
0 L
CASHFLOWS FROMF]NANC]NG ACTIVI’I]E$ 4. ‘ bl
Personal Drawmgs : . 0 (2,300,000.00) (2,400,000.00)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities WiE ©(2,300,000,00) (2,400,000.00)
NET INCREASEIN CASH || ol ! L. 293,058.00 © 394,615.00
Cash Balance at Beginning of Wear CUehe W 12,480,438.00 2,094,823.00
CASH BALANCE AT END OF THE YEAR“ L T2782.496.00 - 2.489:438.00
|
i
b
1’ '
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STATEMENTOFCHANGES'qumTY i
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Asofqmmbersl gl Lo

g Beglinning :

Balance -

' Net Incoine

W)

\
11].". gt g

; ._ Ending
Drawings

Balance

Balance, 12/31/2022 P
|

5,351,092.00

" 5,351,092.00

Net Income |

Drawings
Prior Period
Adjustments

=

\HJ' : ‘.

<

' 3,270,529.00

'/ 2,300,000.00
‘i‘i“l o I.‘:|w'l :.‘ I: .: l‘ll | J ‘

”I"' : 'll‘:“ i | "‘ . "|‘

"‘ A 3,"270 529.00

) 230000000_

: (Lo o 7 '|J
o [ =

‘?’-.‘ '\’-

Balance, 12/31/2023

5,351,092.00

(. 3.270.529.00 -

2,3.00,000.00.. Gl ,"6.3'21,621.00
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' DR ROGELIOR.UNTALAN b
||.‘ - Poblacion 1, Vlctona, Onental Mmdoro

. A : |

. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS e

| y December31,2023, 1, . . .- T
| i v : [ \ o ._l ‘I‘I : 1 ||“ :“‘ <1

GENERAL INFORMATION Ehe - "l,;j‘ S TR
i i . i
% : ‘I 1l ‘:- e ‘ |
i | J n
Dr. Rogelio R. Untalan is engaged ml"rp[ali of constructlén suppl‘y qqd agng:ultqra,l products
The principal address and place of business is located. c;tPoblacmﬁ L Vlctona,' Pnehgal Mipdqro. The
business was registered with the Dcpdrtment of Trade and lndushy on Feb . 1 77.‘ {,l QIS under
Registration Certificate No. 05229715 and is valid untll Febnm:y 22 2{).?13 18 D‘ ‘wq is also a :
.registered OB-pyne I-Ie is currently a resndem physwlan at the Onental Mlqdoro Prbvmc;al Hospn;al
The aqcompanymg ﬁnancml sta!:emants as of a.nd for the year ended December 31 2023 (with
‘comparative figures for Decembcr 31, 2022) was auhonzed for i issue by the proprietor on March 12,

12024. b

‘BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATIOR OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

_;Basis of Preparation and Presentation i g
i ‘ ; T o !
1The financial staiements have been prepared in accordance! Wrth the Phlhppme Fmancml Reporting
; ‘Smnddras (PFRS)

‘ .
'lLe accompanying financial staiemcuis are prebented in Philippine Peso, which is the business’
functloual currency, and all values represent al;solutc amounts exm?pt wh;en otherwise mdmated.
Use of ESU':’R.JCS ) } A A ‘.\| '
‘The preparauoln of financial statements. in canfonnrlty wzth PI*BS requires manag@rﬁent to make
: _;L.uoumnb estimates and assumptions that afﬂ.ct the application’ of pol;c;es and repprted amount of
:assets and lmbmnea, income and _expenses. The eshma;es and.-associated assumptions are based on
hiatomal experrlunce and various other factors that are beheved to be reasonable under the
circumstances,the results of which form the basis of ma]ung the Judgments about carrying values of

lassets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
! ,thebe estlmateq -
'The estimates and uudf:riymg nS.a:.lm‘ﬁth]ib are revie vad on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
lestimates are recognized in the pul‘l()d in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
iperiod or in the period of the revision and the future penods if the revision affects both current and
111.L=..¢\. periods. ]
o i .
Judgment are made by mmxa%ment on the development, sectlon and disclosure of the business’
icritical accounting policies a.nd estimates and the applicauon of th(;se policies and estimates.

1 | e s Slbe il i
| ' i LN B "‘?-"‘“‘w!

[Notes to Financial Statements(Dr. Rogelip R. Untalan) .
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Impairment of Assets a8
; ! | ) | . .' i i [ e

'In accordancd‘ with the company’s, policy of impairment of assets, the p;opxie@rs performed an
impairment indicators that are present. In determining the present value of! future cash flows expected
to be generated from the continued used of the assets, the proprietors are required tp'make éstimates
and assumptions that can materially affect the financial staigmentﬁ{; iy it B SR ‘

It
1t &

 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES] | T 11 ji,
: RN i G bl <o el ‘ | -‘J“:‘I‘-‘ U 1\‘11‘7\ ;‘
v B

||'E|i'
il
R, i Il

1"k ot

| g t : ; L Z I I A | ! l | i
The more significant accounting |policies and practices of the business ;%rflz"slét fort’lll JbﬁlbIWL ?‘facmtate
the understanding of data presented in the financial statements. | |, T liJ‘ s : ‘l‘l gi“_l Ilﬂ il 1
e 5 ! Lo : |A!|H ol : :l!

: e | ; ‘l:‘l 2 !‘J r“l ;I‘L:‘ ‘ 'l“l:lld‘;_l‘l \\ _Jllihl“‘i : l
Cash includes 'fash on hand and in banks and ig stated at its face v‘élue.' i e '

i j g o Wi il T

i % s e
1.I 4 ! o g i ol i

\ oy e ] | | I!-|,|!
Cash ] bl

:Receivables

. ; I g AR |
- Receivables a:‘fe recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using
 effective intergst method less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the company will not be able to collect all amounts
‘due according to the original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
- atthe eﬁecﬁve! interest rate. | i ARG - :

Inventories M
élnventories are valued at the lower of cost and net r'ealizhble:.valuiej“. Net realizable value represents the
\estimated selling price less all estimated cos{.‘\to completion and cost o be incurred in marketing,
selling and distribution. | s T s i Lt

| i e - “.ll 1 -I‘ : it I f

‘Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumuldted depreciation, -‘amprlj,zaﬁon and
/impairment losses, if any. - ' A a0 i Rk

Initially, an item of property, plant and equlipm'ant is measured at its cost, which comprises its
|purchase price and any directly' atiributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition.
| Subsequent expenditures are added to the carrying amount of|the asset when it is probable that future
reconomic bengflls, in excess of the originally assed standard of performance, will flow to the
:Company. All Other subsequent expenditures are recognized as an expense in the period in which
. \they are incurred. : Rl O :

| Property, Plant and Equipment

‘Depreciation iy computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

i Estimated usef|u1 lives are on the average of 20 years, ! ay fl )

| The useful lives and depreciation and amortization method are reviewed at each balance sheet date to -
tensure that the period and method of depreciation and amortization are consistent with the expected

I pattern of economic benefits from those assets. e T Gl R e J

| When asset is disposed of, or is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic

{benefits are expected ‘from its disposal, the cost and accumulated depreciation, amortization and

. {impairment losses, if any, are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or Jogs arjsing from
the retirement or disposal is recoguized in the statements of income. | T3

a | i

Notes to Financial Statements(Dr. Rogelio R. Uptalan) '
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Asset Impairment ] Sl | ,'j : ' Al |

The can'ymg amounts of the Company s assei;sl are rev;ewed at ; ch balanee sheet d?te to 'deter[mne
there is an indication of impairment. If any such indication exist, the asget?ex recov..'ﬁf?Ble"amount is
estimated. An impairment loss is recognized Ivs.rhenever the ¢ {nv amouml 6f an'a$s,eT Qﬁ its cash-

‘generating units exceeds its recoverable amount mpament loss,es are reeo dj }\1\1 the Istalement
|
-of income. bl 2 | : S TR S il

i ! hi L | J

. Pl | ¢l ) 0 Mt I

| ! { : tffade g “ | ‘\ : ‘“.. I||I \‘Il\l" l WI
¥ ”'Jn.lw“\)”‘-

The recoverable amount is the gteater of the aiset’s net seﬂmg pnc‘ze and value in use P
I| \

An unpaument loss is reversed if there has, been a change in the estimates used to determine the

recoverable amount. An' Impaifment loss i 15 reversed only to, the extent that the asset’s carrying

amount does not exceed the carrying amount the,t would have been determmed, net of depreciation or

amortization, if no impairment loss had been rer‘ogmzed Reversa]s of i 1n1pa1rment are reoogmzed in

the statement of income. : : B .

Revenue and Expense Recognition |

' Revenue from sale of goods is recogmzed upon delwery, when the significant risks and rewards of

;Provisions : ; s o

‘ aejushed 1] .c]lem the current b best wumaie

'anvents after Balance Sheet Date i Ol

: ; | : b ki = (R
| . ' ¥
!

ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Cost & Expenses are recorded when incurred. |

Income Taxes . , : - M. ¥ o o i

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year‘ eompnses of cunreht and deferred tax. Incgme tax is
,recog;nued in the statement.of income except to the extent thaI it relates to 1iems rewgmzed directly
in equity, in Whl\.h casg itis recogm.zed jn equity. 1" )
o

|

‘Current income ta.X is the expected tax payable oa the taxable m(:ome for the year, usmg tax rates

- ‘enacted or substautially enactea at the balance sheet date, and any ad_;ustment to tax payable in respect
‘ _of previous years., :

I

! i
! |

I
Prowmons ae‘rewgmzed only when the busmeas lm (a) a present obhganon (legal or constructive)
as a result of past event; (b) it is probable (ie. more likely than not) that an outflow of resources
Ch..u(.,dyulg cconomic benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation; and (c) a reliable statement can
jbe made of the amount of the obligation.. Provisions are revxewed at eaeh balance sheet date and

Co ntingencies f iy )
eonnngent liabilities are not recogmzed in the ﬁmnexai stal:ements Tney are dxscloeed unless the
possibility of an outflow of resources emb ying benefits is remote. Contmoent assgts are not
recoguized in the financial sm\.mcnts but are disclosed when qm inflow of economm benefits is
p‘u.l.,sle |

iNO{es to Finan;g;iai Statements(Dr. Rogelic R. Untaian)’ |
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Post-year-end events that pr0v1de addmonal mformanon about thp Cqmpa.:'ny’s ‘posgtwm #t the balance
sheet date (adjusting event) are reflected in thé financial staIemenm Pog.t—ycar qnq @Wnﬁ that are not
-adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when materml ] B \‘ o | | |
| i 1l \‘ RS \‘.
T 4] oo (el

NOTES TO STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION Al v }_Ji Ve g}"”,;”_e fy!

i il [ : ¢
J e ; Ve i
Note 1: CASHH . Al o B U
‘ j e 1 :

i i : .

This account as at December 31 dom1sts oft ; , -
: ‘ | e L oms NN T

CashonBlandl|” . & T T il R00.64000 | . | ' 274.865.00

Cash in bank : L i1972.85600!1 ' 2,214,573.00
TOTAL e 2,782,496.00 ! - 2,489,438.00 |

| :
| O [ \!I <
. Bl e

Notez:REcE'IVABLEs | ARl

!

This account as at December 31 conszsts of ! , &t
i ‘" h. 2023 ‘ 2022 : j :
TradeReceivables . " T T NFRERE yes 06500 | | o Loty 526 372,00

TOTAL 8T T 98 965100, i 526372, 00

| | MR R DR
Note 3: INVENTORY Y i i i

| : 18 |
‘This account d«i‘i at December 31 consists of "

] | bela BT C IRER 2022

Fee d:/Agrl—supply e B B 1 329,895.00 | . 240,649.00 |
Construction Mbterials Rl 356,603.00 | N4 595,544.00
TOTAL i U 68649800 1 836,193.00

|
Note 4: N ON-CURRENT ASSETS ‘ ;

| | : | i ‘ i ol
The movements and balances of this account = of December 31, 2023 consist of:

Description Acquis;"::ia-n !Jew Acquh,w: TO T AL ]i Acqux?;uiawd ! ‘ Carrying
Cost i (Dnspomﬂ 1 i | Depreciation ! . Amount
Commerchl Buiding | 20000000 L+ .| ”.\-'-%--5»2000&000 22000000 | | (20,000.00)
 Store Furnitures &Fmg 92,000.00 77 ‘9200000 | 26400.00 | " 65600.00 | '
Delivery Equipment | 900000.00}: - 1= goaoooco“‘ . 719000001 ' 181,000.00 |
|Medical Equpment 500,000.00 | + 1ahth 500 000.00 § « * 365000.00 | 135000.00 |
|Service Vehicke , | 1,800,000.00 | Ao 1,300 000.00 13500000 | . 1,665,000.00 |
Jomcr Personal Assets | 1700000001 - L 1 700,000.00 -1 700,000.00
} TOTAL | 4.192,000.00 | -1 §4,192.000.00 | 146540000 | 2.726,600.00

| [if S
|

:\.\.Ju..; o Huclnynai Staten u.fl._._."tbr ﬂubcuO R. Uﬂla'...ﬂ)




s R . |
i e {f "|

Depreciation fpr the years 2023 and 2022 Sunted to P 136 200 00 per year

‘1 \l

which was charged to

operations. Management: believes there is no indication that an impairment loss has occurred in its

property, plant and eqmpment as of December 31 2023 and 2022 Al
‘ |

| ‘Ll
‘Note 5: CURRENT LIABILITIES
\

i
L) 1

Current Liabilities consists of unpaid trade _payables and pqyments received and collected for

remittances to government agencies such as Bureau of Internal . Revenue
Liabilities: : MR e T

Deta.lls of ‘Current

20030 ) T T pgad
Bank Loans Ll o b 14 l‘la{?Qd‘,E‘)‘ﬁlbépﬂ
 Trade Payables 497,959.00 . 230,668.00
SSS/Philbealth/Pagibig 7,630.00 5,095.00
._Bureau of Internal Revenue ; 166 649. 00 127 948.00
AR
TOTAL iy ‘ 672,238.00 | 1,363,711.00
7 . :
N b
b £ A0
: |
| 3 Pee
NOTES TO STATEMENT OF INCOME
Note 6: REVENUES
| s
1: 2023 2022
ooNalSalee G T = 6, 624,276 66 il v 8 10,5 EL 00
Profession, o Aol 499425935 ] 3,568,890.00
Vat Exempt : ;- i  8,534,959.40 | ' 8916,518.00
TOTAL i 20,153495.41 | .1 20,655919.00
1 i
Note 7: COST OF SALES I
§ il ‘
; i ‘ 2023 B 2022
* | Begiuning Inventory RS | 4] ..836,193.00 | 992,865.00
. Add: Purchases; o I 13,355,988.00 | 15,122,811.00
| Total | FRRCEET ’ _14,192,181.00 | 16,115,676.00 |
i Less: Eﬂdmc lnventory g r © 686,498.00 | 836,193.00 |
Cost of Sales " 13,505,683.00 15,279,483.00
|
|
? .
; ; {7 =

INotes to Financial Statements(Dr. Rogelio R. Uhiaian)
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Note §: OPERATING EXPENSES

0Ll T 202'2|-‘

Salaries Expense i 0 I|L;‘l,

_ SSS/PH[C conl:nbuuon

1,000,254100. ‘g“,lj; T ?58 360.00
68, 350 00, ‘ (1 1130,970.00

Taxes and Licenses

15298 052. 00

Light and Water =~ |
_Delivery Expense AL ek AR O
Representation & Entertamment G
Transportation & Travel |

. iiloeR 055 00 1.
. 515,924.00,
L 9575000

163 272,00

Professional Fees | 11 THTRETF T S
Ruel&e Ol | e AN A

_ Insurance I
1vhsc,ullaneous _
Seminars & Trdunmgs
Office/lMiedical bupphea i B R N
Intrerest & Other Bank Cha.rgcs

37,000,00

_317,362.00 [

663 240 00
186 ,261.00 |

ﬁ"f;;,—. g.250000 0 T
§317,300005 .

aLssegi il

Depreciation

~136,200. 00

&epm & ﬁvlc.mtunance

199,825.00

| '#oﬁ,"ms 00 -
Ly

'4 639, 427 .00 -
-1§6,920.00

. 246,342.00

1 75,800.00

159,382.00
148,492.00

33625000

_82,634.00

__136,200.00 |

182,888.00

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

4.417,951.00 |

381527600

S S S

R
e e }

SCHEDULE OF TAXES & L;{a,mms

nAnn.aal Reglswation Fee -Store . |

!""'2023'

+.500. 00 |

i Annual Re gwttlanon Fee - Professmn

'100000|

_.500.00
300.00

' Accreditation Fees ik

. 25,800.00 |

19,800.00

Proicsuonal Tax Recexpt i ) : 330.00 i 330.00
i el Q0 ST ) TR G 72000001 166,390.00 .
e ol el 99,827.00 36,280.00

T 5,005.00 |

5,005.00

Duu ch.:.uaum 1 ees & Claarax

95,870.00 |

37,940.00

TOTAL

293,052.00 | '

] ' [

| | i
| I

~266,745.00

iNotes to Financial Statements(Dr. Rogelio R. UnFalan} hii |
i ! I
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Note 9: INCOME AND orm:R 'I‘AXES i

ReR

The taxpayer is subject to Individual Income Tax on hxs N.,t Income Below is the compulahon of

his Income Tax: !

ot

: GlOSS Taxable pompensa.tlon Iucomc

Less: Non—Taxable Corgpensatlon

Ta_).a_ble cOmpen:.anon Income ' | @

| . 2068 372 o0l “‘1727,235,00
, 214 230.00 H . '210,142.00
1,854,152.00 _1,517,093.00

Less: Co;. ot Sa]es ' - ; &

..20,153,495.00 | i ' :

13,505 683 00 |

1..120,655,919.00
L. 115279483.00

Gross Taxable Busmess/?rofessmn Iucome T e
" Less: Allowable Deductions E

6,647,812.00 :».|
4,417,951.00 '/}

) 51376,436.00 |
."' ‘ ]
3'815576.00

Net Income

Add/Less Exéess of Deducu_ n._ ) ver Taxable Incom

2,229, sé} 00 1.

.‘.4' H | 1 T‘i 561,160.00

11,854,152.00 [ .| | .. 1 Hl; 517(193 00 !
 Taxzble Business Income 1 4,084013.00 i {1 ,'3,078,253.00 :
ToxDue |y TR R 7 B ,_._3‘,021704-99...i._‘,.;.._,__ .1 835 04; 00
|Less: merv.,LhIs , Lo i s

' Tax Paymsma for tne FlIbI 'Ihre(, Quarters | 1|

5330500

39761 00

Tax Witheld Per BIR Form No, 2307/2316_| 1| | 841,943.00 756,037.00
| (Toml TecCredits ol fERET 897,248.00 | 795,798.00
[PocPaysble 7 oL TR 130,456.00 | ~ | 39,243.00

Business lucon}e Tax is paid quarterly. Bulow is the summary of hlS Quarterly Ind1v1dua1 Income Tax

1or the year 2023: O AR ,

Quarter Covered DasPad | IRefereziée “Amount Paid
 First Quarter s/1 23 AR.W\‘I‘; 2346?103? : | 12,849.00
Second Quarter 8/12/23 A 236255486 19,789.00
 Third Quarter 11/13/23 ‘ 23%3530;3 .- | 1215;?':5;‘3‘“.'.()()
' Total _ | . 55,305.00

ll Y"."

||w ! ' b
i- | -
| | ' f

ﬁ\lotes to Financial Statements(Dr. Rogelio R. Ur'.t'azanj i
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Schedule of Value—Added Tax p.ud i'or the year 2&23-

Month Covered Date Paid Reference Amount Paid
March I 4/25/23 234239699 l : '.l' 3 6,1‘,'966.55 |
June 1125123 235799315 . w'64‘911u§4
Tuly 8/23123 T Be9Nss l W I ‘7477‘1 ﬁﬂ :
August 9/22/23 o 236897409 | Guad 11 oqs 13
September 10/24/23 | 1073060362449571 ‘I | Il:f‘ i I.“} "All&" ", s
October 11/20/23 | ‘237|960117=‘ ‘ ‘ [ s "‘!96501?2
November | 1272223 | ‘2‘3349_2_095' B 12,0593
December 1/25/24 = 245021793 28,361.61
Total 198,699.28
Schedule of Withuidmg Tax Remnmd for 2023. i

Month Covered Date Paid Ref»rence . Amount Paid‘
January 2-10-23 . 232833080 11,416.99
February 3-10-23 T 33466952 13,174.29
T 42323 e TBI955% 5,638.06
Apdl 5-1123 ' 234660876 ' '- 6,39;6;95
May 61323 235116572 7,858.59
June 7-28-23 T 235868291‘ 7,664.50
July | §-10-23 ) 236155577 30,287.68
T ER VR T 236730815 17,56097

 September 10-27-23 237487148 15,935.67
"October ' 11-13-23 ‘ 237505327 15,935.68
"November 21123 238311817 8,636.59
| December 1-28-24° r 249151793 ‘ 7,831.97
[Total T ' 148,381,94
Notes to Financial Statements(Dr. Rogelio R. Untalan)’ /
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Schedule of \iifitklaiding T:ax on C9mpensation Filed: | ll:] 2 s
Month Covered’ - ﬁate Paid . l ! ‘Rleferenceé ;; Amount I]E’aJ,d i
Tty 2-10-23 01;5.3(30(.)52{;99,838I?I'!E “ “J.ﬂ“]‘, iy ;'u,|;;31|||:,,}:'|_l,
February 3-10-23 ‘ 0'12300052962679*»'il ‘ _‘ﬂ : -5“”: 'lp_ll.j.[;ujr:.l
March | 4-10-23 ' '012300953257964; fll' lll- ; ﬂl H _.‘.Y.‘;"'I;'lz-‘j.\ i
April | 5-11-23 012300053930707 T s
May j 6-6-23 ul£3u0054226742 -
June ;|' T10-23 | 9‘13300054§72_331 f : e
July i 8733 012300055116702 - -
August 9-11-23 1 | 012300055733994 -
September ! 10-10.23 0,1'2305956066594 ' SR
October 11-10-23 012300056629352 ; -
November 12-942'3, i '011_1,2300057053970 ' | ;
December 11124 01"5400057493643 i i
Total 5 | | ] .
: ¥
\ 5
||1 4
|
|
| '
e
ke
‘| e 14 7?"5?1

b W

Fegy

s APR i i:‘r&wuﬂﬁww 5
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Y g3 &)
Gu\dehn:s and I

) v i :
| el \H ' I |Reference NG: 0

1 i |
nptruc:\ens || Help
2400058502434

| Date i Apnl 03, 2024 0843 B

.” \ , ‘| ) | | @a:chlrlumb?r 4]

BIR Form No.

1601-C

| Jaauary 2018 (ENCS) !

i\ Page 1 5 i X ‘|. tiy
| i | | L )

Monthly Remittance Return '4‘| B } M i
of Income Taxes Withheld |} |
150’]-001 13

on Compensation -k

4 For the Month (MWYYYY; | R Anended Relum? 1

14 No. of Ghiosts Atiached

Pay, Hazard Pay (Minimum Wage Earmer)

‘ 03 - March, ~ ;2-527”:‘ ) 4 Yes % No Jurisel ) ) ,I SATC ! Lk IiD
I [ - i ]
| ' i B s
' Partl g Backgroundinformation
6 (536 e e fooo | R ' |7 roocanEET
8 withnlkding Agert's Name (Lsst Kame, First Name, Midcs Name for Individuals) [Regislared Namu-lu Non-individuais)
'UNTALAI\ ROGELIOR L ' :
\ 8 Regsiand Address N 9A ZpCode | {*
CIONTORMINDORG | 0. TR v = T
d i %
10 Conmet Number 11 Catsgory of Withholding Agent Dt (D Goverariant
12 Email Address i J,'rqgnlhount.‘.hnS?&@yahuo.cDm‘_ W e : |
i 3Ase you avaling of mx relel uagar Sposial L o fnisrnwicng] “'.z Traaty? i ! I
! " ; i
e B No | 134 lvm.!smdr bd i eigh !
| Part ll - Computation of Tay ' Y
14 Total Amount of Compensation | i | i (| 4596100,
Less: Non Taxable Compensstion et
18 Stalutory Minimum Wage (MWES) ; : I . 0.00
“G Haliday Fay, Overtime Pay, Night Shift Differential | ; E 0,00

14 Provious ssuckf

o 34)

17 13th Month Pay and Other Benefits i | | 000
18 De Minimis Benefits| || | Y | 0.00:
19 $S8, GSIS, PHIC, HDMF Mandatory contnbuuons T ! 284500,
i _and Union Dues (;.mployau.s share only) 3
20 Otner Non-Taxable | 5 R S .0.00
Compengation (specily) i 5
1 T.L.u Non-Taxable Cc...;,a.‘.sauo.n (Sum of llams. "I:: o { ; H 2,845.00
20 ‘ / | » s e R
%2 hu. Taxable Compengalicn (ilem 14 Less ltem 21) § 43,116.00
25 Less: Tuxable compensation nod subjsct ba withnoiding &x (for § 43,116.00
| e@mpiopess, clher han MWES, fuceiving P250,000 and below for | e
! theyeal)
24 Net Taxable Compensation | 1 0.00
25 Tolal Taxes Withheld | ’ 0,00
26 Add/(Less): Adjustment of Taxes Withheld from | .. boo.
|__Previeus Monthvs (From Part IV-Schedule 1, ltem 4) (o
27 Tax Required to be Withheld for Remjttance 1 { 0.00
28 Less: Tax Remitted in Return Previgusly Filed, if thiz is A T _aco
an amanded retum | |
% Cuwi Remiiances ace |~ |
. (specily) 1 ; 3
130 Totai Tax Remifiznces Mada (Sum of liere 28 and B TR
25) |
31 Tax Stili Due/(Over~emitiance) (llem 27 Lese ligm 30) i T 000
Add: Penaltles 32 Surchange il L. 0.00:
33 Interest L ! ' 000"
34 Compromise | ! ‘ " 0,00
35 Total Penaliies (Sum of ltema&é i N T

38 TOTAL AMOUNT STILL DUE/{Cverremitiance) (Sw'n i
|__cfltems 31 and 35) |

Part IV -

Schedule

Schedula 1
Mmoie.. e o8]

Buls Pl (2) (KH/0D/VVVY) 0

Bazk Valdation/ ROR We. (3)

Adjustmant of Taxus Withheid an Compensation For Pravious Months

Soak Cads (4)

T
Secticn A Conlinuation ) | I

Tax Paid (Exciudlng Peatitices) for ke

Ehiould B9 Yax Due fof the Hast Vesy () |

7 adjyelmguis (7 = 6= B}

Houll/Y esr (5)
| E5 P I &
i i D) i 000l | i 000,
l: Q.80 i GDD"‘ b= _ /) \[ . .
| 26 Totl ATountitotsl 7e plus 75) ;HW“ ___630_
lMﬂ.’ACHIT}&ﬁI‘-S

[ BIR Main | Tax Retumn Inguiry | Usar Menu | Guidelines znd instructons | Helg ] =
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Repubilic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY

Main Campus
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

PU RCHAS E REQU EST BAGONG PILIPINAS

Fund Cluster:

Office/Section : PR No.: VR2{- D"} Date:
Responsibility Center Code :
Pro?)?r:;]r\lo. Unit ltem Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
Lot 1 |Fertilizers, Pesticides & Herbicide -
) kg |Fungicide MZ 68 WG 5 2,230.00 11,150.00
1 bot }Fungicide 25.SC. (Azoxystrobin) 250mL 10, 2,000.00. 20,000.00.
F L Insecticide (500EC, Profenofos) : 15 1,475.00 22,125.00
1} sachet |Insecticide 75 WP (Zyromacine), 50g 10 875.00 8,750.00
il gal |Herbicide, Glyphosate 480 SL 20 1,750.00 35,000.00
A bags |Complete Fertilizer, 14-14-14 15 1,875.00 28,125.00
3 . bags. |Urea, 46-0-0 Ll 2,050.00. | 20,500.00
7 bags |Ammonium sulfate, 21-0-0-S 10 1,000.00 10,000.00
9 bags |Muriate of potash, 0-0-60 10 3,000.00 30,000.00
subtotal 185,650.00
Lot2 |Seeds -
) | sachet |[Eggplant, Long green . 40 | 95.0Q | 3,800.00
< sachet jTomato 20 95.00 1,200.00
3 cans jAmpalaya OPV, 100g 20 785.00 15,700.00
u kg |Pole Sitao, OPV 10 1,600.00 16,000.00
T cans |Okra Smooth Green, 100g 10 285.00 2,850.00
(. | sachet JUpo, Tambuli, 10 seeds | 35 95.00 3,325.00 |
Al sachet |Winged bean 20 275.00 5,500.00
¢ sachet JUpland Kangkong 40 95.00 3,800.00
[ bags |Hybrid corn seeds, 10kg/bag 6 7,500.00 45,000.00
subtotal 97,875.00
| Lot 3 |Farm Supplies _ 1 I = 1
] roll |Barbed Wire 2.2mm, 150m 5 2,300.00 11,500.00
1/ roll |HDPE Pipe 1/2", SDR 11 2 5,000.00 10,000.00
2 pcs |PE Compression Coupling, 1/2" 3 100.00 300.00
1) pcs |PPR Ball Faucet, 1/2" 2 300.00 600.00
' pcs jGI Coupling 1/2", HD 2 85.00 170.00
/ bundle |Gl Wire #14, 25kg 5 3,750.00 18,750.00
o4 bundle |Blue twine, 100 ply, 4.5kg/bundle 10 1,100.00 11,000.00
[ bundle |PEB 9x9x16x 0.005, 100pcs 5 1,000.00 5,000.00
Purpose: Agricultural supplies for the STC4iD for Livelihood Improvement of Mangyan Communities in Mindoro throu(l;g
S&T Intervention TF -1054 W20 110
401-200A41-51¢
Requested by: Recommending Approval: A\gﬁggﬁ;{fiﬁ:&ﬁ e Approved by:
Signature : j:&k—l . W L{ % _,__/ St W———'
Printed Name-: ERWIN L. ICALLA LEONEL C. MENDOiA RQ\IEi& EL ROXAS. ENYA MARIE B,Aposmj., Ph.D.
Designation : Projgct Leader OIC-VP for RDE Budget Officer Il SUC President 1l
¥ Page 1of 2
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Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Main Campus
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

BAGONG PILIPINAS
PURCHASE REQUEST
Fund Cluster:
Office/Section : PR No.: PR2Y - 0§} Date:
Responsibility Center Code :
Stock/ L Hi i
Property No. Unit Item Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
g bundle |PEB 12x12x19x0.005, 100pcs 3 1,500.00 4,500.00
D rolls |Plastic mulch 5 2,300.00 11,500.00
1)  bundle |Banana bunch fruit bag class A, 5kg/bundle]l 1 950.00. 950.00
L/ pairs |Raincoat XL, HD 5 9850.00 4,750.00
subtotal 79,020.00
Lot4 |Farm Tools )
[ Unit [Pulling cart 2 30,000.00 60,000.00
1 unit Weighing Scale HD, 100kg capacity 8 6,000.00 | 30,000.00
7 unit JWeighing Scale, 20kg capacity, good brand 5 1,500.00 7,500.00
I pcs |Budding Knife 15 500.00 7,500.00
C pcs |Budding/Grafting Tape, 5cmx200m 20 50.00 1,000.00
( pcs |Sharpening stone, 10000 grit, 10x50x150my 5 600.00 3,000.00
sk | packs [Flexible plastic 9x14x0.0008, 100pcs 20 65.00 1,300.00 |
(/ pcs |Shovel, HD 15 810.00 12,150.00
‘ pcs [Rake HD, 4ft long, all steel 10 425,00 4,250.00
lo pcs |Hoe with wooden handle 10 425.00 4,250.00
] pcs |Large water sprinkler, 10L 10 385.00 3,850.00
9 pcs |Scythe (Kawit), smithened HD 25 775.00 | 19,375.00 |
‘ 154,175.00
Grand Total P 516,720.00
Purpose: Agricultural supplies for the STC4iD for Livelihood Improvement of Mangyan Communities in Mindoro through
S&T Intervention TF -1054 L2031 vow
401-200 —\1-34%
Requested by: Recommending Approval: Avﬁa\ﬁgl;z;;gfa;l}s e Approved by:
Signature : i 5\,._.,) N w@/{{ﬂ/&’,\/ mﬂ*ﬁ/—‘
Printed Name : ERWIN|L. ICALLA  LEONEL C. MENDOZA ROVELYN P. ROXAS ENYA MARIZ D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
Designation : Proj.et Leader QIC-VP for RDE Budget Officer Il SUC President Il

2222_
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US4, 955AM. | 5 Project LIB

A
1

Republic of the Philippines
Department of Science and Technology
Philippine Council for Agriculture, Aquatic, and Natural Resources Research and Development
LINE ITEM BUDGET
Year 2 of 3 -CY 2024

Project Title: S&T Community-Based for Inclusive Development (STC4iD) con Livelihood Improvement of Mangyan
Communities in Mindoro through Science and Technology (S&T) Interventions
Total Duration: Qriginally Approved: October 01, 2022 - September 30, 2025 (36 Month/s)
New Implementation Dates: January 16, 2023 - January 15, 2026 (36 Month/s)
Current Duration: January 16, 2024 - January 15, 2025 (Year 2 of 3)
Implementing Agency: Mindoro State University
Fund Source Agency: Philippine Council for Agriculture, Aquatic and Natural Resources Research and Development
Project Leader: Erwin L. Icalla

& : | | | ’ e R
& PARTICULARS Q1 | a2 Q3 | e

I. Personal Services (PS)

Direct Cost |

Salaries SRR Gt g SR e
1 Project Assistant It @ 26,628.00/mo x 12 mos 7988400 7988400  79,884.00  79,884.00  319,536.00
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(1) Project Title: S&T Community-Based for Inclusive Development
(STC4iD) on Livelihood Improvement of Mangyan
Communities in Mindoro through Science and
Technology (S&T) Interventions

(2) Project Leader: Lourdes V. lcalla, PhD

(2) Agency: Mindoro State University (MinSU)

(3) Cooperating agency: Pampamayanang Mangyan Ugnayan Inc.(PMUI).

DOST Regional Office, LGU, Provincial Agriculture,
DA, NCIP, and DTI

(4) Site of Implementation: Victoria, Gloria, and Bongabong, Oriental Mindoro

(5) Project Duration: October 2022 - September 2025
(6) Total Project Cost: P 16,741,184.00
Source of PS MOOE EO Total (P)
Fund
PCAARRD-GIA | 4,497,984.00 | 8,618,000.00 | 1,455,000.00 | 14,570,984.00
MinSU 610,200.00 | 1,560,000.00 - 2,170,200.00
Total (P) 5,108,184.00 | 10,178,000.00 | 1,455,000.00 | 16,741,184.00

PROJECT SUMMARY

(7) Rationale

Indigenous peoples (IPs) are unique sector of the population who usually have (or had)
their own language, cultures, and traditions. According to Worldbank (2022), while there
are an estimated 476 million Indigenous Peoples worldwide (spread across more than 90
countries), they only make up just six (6) percent of the global population and they account
for about 19 percent of the extreme poor. The vast majority of this population live in Asia.
While these group are culturally diverse, they share the same issues and concems as
they are confronted with realiies that endanger their existence amidst these
contemporary times,

in the Philippines, the Indigenous Peoples Right Act (IPRA) Law of 1997, defines
Indigenous Cultural Communities/Indigenous Peoples as “a group of people or
homogenous societies identified by self-ascription and ascription by others, who have
continuously lived as organized community on communally bounded and defined territory,
and who have, under claims of ownership since time immemorial, occupied, possessed
and utilized such territories, sharing common bonds of language, customs, traditions and
other distinctive cultural traits, or who have, through resistance to political, social and
cultural inroads of colonization, non-indigenous religions and cultures, became historically
differentiated from the majority of Filipinos. ICCs/IPs shall likewise include peoples who
are regarded as indigenous on account of their descent from the populations which



inhabited the country, at the time of conquest or colonization, or at the time of inroads of
non-indigenous religions and cultures, or the establishment of present state boundaries,
who retain some or all of their own social, economic, cultural and political institutions, but
who may have been displaced from their traditional domains or who may have resettled
outside their ancestral domains”.

The country’s indigenous population is estimated at between 10% and 20% of the national
population of 100,981,437, based on the 2015 population census (The Indigenous World,
2021). They are present in 65 of the country’s 78 provinces and are usually found in the
forests, mountains, lowlands and coastal areas of the country. The majority of indigenous
peoples (61%) are found in Mindanao, 33% are found in Luzon, and 6% are in Visayas
(NCIP 2009 as cited in Carifio, 2012). They engage in a mix of production systems
including swidden farming, seftled agriculture, hunting and gathering, livestock raising,
fishing and production and trade in local handicrafts. Indigenous peoples are among the
poorest and most marginalized sectors of Philippine society.

Out of the 55 ethno-linguistic group in Luzon, eight (8) ethno-linguistic group are found in
the Mindoro province. Mangyan is a collective name for the indigenous groups inhabiting
most of the highland region of Oriental Mindoro province that make up about 10% of the
province’s population. The eight known tribes of Mangyan, each with its own language,
culture and way of life are the Iraya, Hanundéo, Batangan, Alangan, Ratagnon, Gubatnon,
Tadyawan and Tau-Buhid. These groups generally live in geographically isolated areas
with a lack of access to basic social services and few opportunities for mainstream
economic activities, education or political participation. On the onset of the Covid -12
pandemic, the Mangyans together with other IP groups were faced with more problems
with the insufficiency of adequate emergency relief programs including scare social,
health, education or economic help that could have had help them navigate their way
through the pandemic.

Exacerbating these conditions are the environment and climate challenges they are being
exposed to. Given their fragile environment, they are susceptible to cropping season
failures due to flash floods and droughts, pest and disease incidence, or forest fires. These
can lead to the loss of climate-smart traditional vegetable varieties which would redound
to severe food and nutrition insecurity as these traditional seeds are not commercially-
available. Moreover, due to the limited knowledge of IP’s on innovations in agriculture,
their food production has always been on subsistence level contributing to their poverty.
Hence, they are forced to seek other sources of income which commonly involves labor
work.

Literacy is also one of the weaknesses of Mangyan communities to which they lack the
basics of conventional mathematics, literature and language which do not only make them
feel inferior in interacting with other people but it also makes it difficult for them to negotiate
with traders in selling their produce. They have always been at the losing end of bargains,
as they do not receive what is due for their products. Another disadvantageous perception
about the Mangyans is their lack of hygienic practices particularly in food preparation which
inhibit them to become successful in venturing in the food business activities.

To ensure that the Mangyans are able to move forward despite the uncertainties of the
pandemic and to help them become more self-reliant beyond the pandemic, specific
actions should be taken at the grassroots level. There have been numbers of non-
government organizations that aims to help the Mangyan communities. One of these
organization is the Pampamayanang Mangyan Ugnayan Inc.(PMUI) which intends to
empower the Mangyans towards a developed community with equal respect to people’s
rights, interest and welfare by promoting physical, economic, social, cultural and spiritual




prosperity, thus promoting peace and social security. The Mangyan communities assisted
by the PMUI benefit from the outreach and extension program of MinSU on literacy and
agricultural livelihood program. However, the university, could only provide limited
assistance to the group.

With the STC4iD proposed project, there will be deliberate efforts to provide further
opportunities for the Mangyan communities to improve their standard of living and uplift
their quality of life. These would be done thru a holistic intervention based on the needs of
the community designed to increase the security of food and livelihood, and improve
literacy thereby providing lasting and stronger impact to the communities. With these, it is
envisioned that Mangyans will have an empowered mind, body and resources to raise
their voice and assert their rights and make the government more responsive to their needs
and aspirations.

(8) Review of Literature

8.2 Public Programs for IPs

The welfare of the Indigenous Peoples sector in the Philippines is being promoted not only
by the government but also of active support groups such as the academe, civil society
and the church that provide assistance in varied forms. A major proponent on the
promotion of indigenous peoples’ rights is the NCIP. Itis mandated to protect and promote
the interest and well-being of the ICCs/IPs with due regard to their beliefs, customs,
traditions and institutions. The commission offers services to the iPs as follows: 1)
Ancestral Domain/Land Recognition; 2) Assistance to Ancestral Domain Sustainable
Development and Protection Plan (ADSDPP) Formulation; 3) IP Education and Advocacy
Services; 4) IP Culture Services; 5) IP Health Services; 6) Gender and Rights-based
Services; 7) IP Rights Advocacy and Monitoring of Treaty Obligations; 8) Legal Services;
and 9) Adjudication Services.
While for specific interventions, different government agencies offer assistance based on
their focus areas. For the Technical Education and Skills Development Authority (TESDA),
skills training is given to the IPs that aims to transform them into competitive and productive
individuals. Through this program, successful IP graduates will be given National
Certificate (NC) and Certificate of Competency (COC) including job referrals. While under
the Kabuhayan at Kaunlaran Para sa Kababayang Katutubo (4Ks) program of the
Department of Agriculture, IPs' ancestral agricultural lands are planned to become
productive and resilient agricultural enterprises. In addition to this, DA also has Special
Area for Agricultural Development (SAAD) program, intended to help alleviate poverty
among the marginalized sectors particularly in agriculture and fishery. Some regional
offices of the Population Commission (PopCom) aim for the promotion of the Philippine
Population and Management Program (PPMP) among Indigenous Peoples (IPs) and
Indigenous Cultural Communities (ICCs) which involve effective strategies for family
planning and adolescent sexuality and reproductive health through comprehensive
information and social involvement of communities. While the Department of Health (DOH)
implements the Geographically Isolated and Disadvantaged Areas (GIDA) Health Systems
Development (HSD) which aims to establish a health system that will address health
inequity in GIDAs and improve availability and access to health resources and services.
These are just some of the state-initiated interventions directed specifically to the IPs.
These programs are sometimes in partnership with non-government organizations which
work at the ground.

8.3 Gaps

The Philippines holds the distinction of being the 1st Country in the SEA region to enact a
law recognizing the traditional rights of Indigenous Peoples over Ancestral Domains with



the passage of IPRA in the past decade (De Vera, 2007). However, despite the growing
number of NGOs and public programs to close the gap for IP communities, inequalities
continuously rise. Marginalization, exclusion, exploitation and discrimination characterize
the IPs in the Philippines. Poverty and low levels of education are common features in
their lives (Hirai, 2015).

With the impacts of climate change, their livelihoods are directly affected as they purely
rely in using natural resources which affect their income. Low production equates to low
income. Moreover, poor access to markets strictly limits their economic improvement. This
also limits them to explore opportunities on what produce/products to sell given poor road
condition and lack of transport. According to (Hirai, 2015), the average household income
of indigenous people varies from 250 pesos to 5,000 pesos, and average of the IP
household income of all provinces is 1,036-1,899 pesos, which is about 8-15%of national
average household income. This is further aggravated by the situation that indigenous
people tend to receive lower wages than the regional daily minimum wage rates.

And while there are several programs and projects for the IPs, meaningful participation of
IP communities is lacking. Considering cultural sensitivity in implementing any kind of
interventions is a must in these communities which can facilitate the engagement and
eventual ownership of any program/project by the IP communities. Understanding and
giving due importance to the IP communities’ customs, traditions, values, and beliefs
would make them active development partners and not passive actors in addressing and
helping to resolve their concerns.

Project Description

Anchored on STC4iD Program that emphasizes inclusive development, this project
focuses on IPs, contributing to the broadening of the inclusivity spectrum of the program.
Particularly, this is in addition to the two different sectors assisted by the program which
include conflict and conflict-vulnerable areas and geographically isolated and
disadvantaged areas. This project focusing on IPs aims to apply extension modalities in
their communities to establish sustainable AANR livelihoods. What sets this initiative apart
from the STC4iD and LIFE-PULL is the inclusion of literacy component involving provision
of basic literacy and numeracy activities to children and adults but also provision of
scholarships to deserving students. This aims to provide lasting and stronger impact to
the communities. Specifically, it aims to improve food access and availability, increase
household incomes, and to empower the IPs through education. These interventions also
aim to prepare the IP communities to other possible assistance they can avail from other
organizations.

(9) Objectives:

General:

The project generally aims to uplift the socio-economic status of five (5) Mangyan
communities in Oriental Mindoro through science and technology-based livelihood
interventions.

Specific:

1. To improve the Mangyans’ existing livelihood and provision of resources towards
attaining sustainable Food and Poverty Threshold Levels;

2. To empower Mangyan communities by improving literacy and leadership
capabilities; and




3. To promote Mangyan products through communication and marketing.

(10) Methodology:
I. Project Sites and Target Farmer-Beneficiaries

The identified sites of implementation are in the municipalities of Victoria, Gloria, and
Bongabon, Oriental Mindoro which is composed of mix of tribes of Alangan and Tau-
Buhid. These were recommended by the PMUI as they are already organized with
respective and respected community leaders. The sites are also agriculture-based
appropriate for AANR S&T interventions. They likewise have high participation rate in
the programs/projects of the LGU. In addition, these communities are accessible.

The project aims to help 171 families from the 3 municipalities with the following

composition:
Municipality Barangay Sitio Total No. of
Families

Victoria Villa Cerreza Canaan 15

Gloria Buong Lupa Bungkarot 25

Bongabong Lisap Atoy 42

Bayang 46

Liguman 43

Total 171

ii. Pre-implementation Phase
1. Validation and Refinement of PMUl-initially collected data
The MinSU team will conduct validation of existing data collected by PMUI. A survey
guestionnaire will be developed as an instrument for data gathering. Validation and
refinement will be conducted through Key Informant Interviews and Focus Group
Discussions (FGDs).
2. Formation of project team
The project will be headed by a project leader with project support staffs to
implement the project. The project team will also involve key personnel from PMUI
as the cooperating partner.
3. Selection of Community Beneficiaries
A consultation with PMUI will be conducted. The selection of the beneficiaries will be
based on the recommendation of the leaders of PMUI and depending on the evaluation
of the project team upon site visit and the completion of validation activities.
4. Food and Poverty Threshold Baseline Determination
As part of the objective of the project, food and poverty threshold to include income
baseline will be collected to provide to provide an information base and know the effect
of the project to be able to compare what happens before and after the project has
been implemented.

Ill. Implementation Phase

1. Social Preparation and Community Organizing
The project team will conduct a social analysis on the communities recommended by the PMUI
leader and assess the feasibility to implement the project on each site with minimum risks and
better assumptions. And while the community is already organized, activities to further
strengthen the group will be conducted.

2. Science and Technology-based Interventions for Livelihood Improvement




The interventions are divided into two components that will address food security and
livelihood improvement and enhancing the literacy levels and leadership skills of the
Mangyans.

Project Component 1: Enhancing Livelihood of Mangyan Communities on
Agriculture thru Extension
a. Capability Building
The first component aims to capacitate the Mangyans on basic farm management
which will require them to attend hands-on training. This will be similar to the concept
of Farmers’ Field School (FFS) which will require them to allocate a certain area for the
project-demonstration. An expert for specific commodities will serve as a resource
person/consultant for the conduct of these trainings. The trainings are categorized into
production, processing, and marketing. These trainings will provide knowledge and
skills to the Mangyans that they will apply in their demo farm, enhance existing
livelihood or provide diverse livelihood choices. These trainings are pre-identified and
are subject to addition or substitution based on the needs that will arise. An economic
analysis on the commodities chosen will be done in the course of project
implementation.
* Production

Package of technology (POT) for rootcrops (sweetpotato, cassava,

gabi, ginger) production

POT for banana and comn

POT for calamansi, soursop, vegetables

Natural farming including vermicomposting

* Processing
Handicrafts Making
Textile weaving

* Marketing
Record keeping
Product selling

b. Improvement of Existing Farm Production System

While the Mangyans are accustomed to slash and burn approach in farming, the
beneficiaries in this project will have a demo farm provided by the PMUI where they
can put into practice what they have learmned from the capability building activities. It
is important to note that the Mangyans places high importance of their plant genetic
resources, hence indigenous seeds and planting materials will be used. With these
condition, crop production and management will be focused on how to increase
productivity using cultural practices. Part of these is the establishment of
vermicomposting facility as a source of fertilizer.

¢. Processing

Handicrafts play an important role in the culture of the Mangyans both in their daily life
and as part of important traditional rituals. Baskets are usually use to store food and
as a container of crops when they do harvesting. At present, these handicrafts do not
only represent cultural image of the Mangyans but also of economic significations as
they are made not only for personal use but are also sold locally. To enhance
marketability of their handicrafts, the project intends to train the Mangyan on product
standard requirements and to train them to come up with new handicraft creations and
improvement of existing ones that will showcase their own unique patterns. This will
not be limited to handicrafts, but may also cover textiles and jewelry crafts.

While food processing is an endeavor that is planned in the next phases of the project,
training on hygienic food preparation and processing will be part of the activities in the
present duration of the project to prepare the communities involved.

d. Marketing



The individual produce of the Mangyans will be consolidated before selling. Currently,
the PLGU of Oriental Mindoro has a trading center situated at Merity, Victoria, where
the consolidated produce can be brought. The university would create and submit a
palicy draft to the PLGU to strengthen and maximize the use of the existing trading
center in favor of the Mangyans.

Also, with the assistance of faculty and students of College of Computer Studies, the
project team will develop strategies on how to promote Mangyan products thru digital
marketing to reach more customers and thereby create more products.

e. Communication

Development of Communication Plan

The communication plan will be focused on three areas: 1) Improvement of
Community Perception towards the Mangyan communities; 2) Enhance
communication within the Mangyan community; and 3) Product branding. The
first communication plan aims to break the negative notion about Mangyans by
the general public and create better understanding of their culture and
encourage better social interaction and acceptance. The second intends to
communicate the importance of the project among Mangyan communities
specially to those who are not direct beneficiaries. Being able to understand
the project’s benefits will enable them to be more supportive of its activities and
eventually convince them to participate and be part of the endeavor. The third
seeks to create a premium on Mangyan products by means of branding. With
this, product standards are established and thereby command premium prices.
f. Development and Production of IEC Materials
The following IEC materials corresponding to the identified interventions will be
produced in the course of project implementation.
e Basic Numeracy (Arithmetic), Reading and Writing
* Hygiene Tips in Food Processing
* Traditional Cooking Recipe
* Traditional/indigenous Medication

Project Component 2: Empowering Mangyan’s Productivity and Progress
through Indigenized and Customized Training

a. Provision of Basic Literacy and Numeracy

In terms of literacy program, this project will also look at how the Mangyan tribe uses
and applies mathematics, literature and language concepts in their daily lives. The
project will look into the community’s current numerical system in the areas of
commerce and trades, architecture, arts and crafts, work, and tradition. It will look into
how these can be linked to Mangyan achieving the required competencies in reading,
writing and arithmetic. Provision of basic literacy and numeracy will involve children
and adult Mangyans.

b. Development of Future Community Agripreneurship Leaders (Scholarship)
Capacity Building on Basic Entrepreneurship

To develop the capacity of the Mangyans to handle their own business, they will be
given trainings on basic entrepreneurship concepts and processes ta instill knowledge
and hone their skills which are key steps in starting their own business.

Scholarship provision on selected future Mangyan Entrepreneurs

Most Mangyan students tend to pursue a degree in education in college. While this is
very important as they would be also in return educate their fellow Mangyans, it is also
essential to build their capabilities in entrepreneurship given the natural resources that
they could use. For this, selected Mangyan students will be given a scholarship to
pursue a non-degree course on entrepreneurship being offered by MinSU. Criteria for
the selection of a qualified scholar will be created. It is aim that after completion of the
courses, the student will apply his/her learning in pursuing his/her own enterprise.



c. Development of Future Community Leaders (Leadership)

Series of trainings on leadership in managing the community will be given to the
selected Mangyans who are next in line to lead their communities. The project will
provide experts and consultants that will manage the activity. Participants will develop
culture of learning which will enable them to share their knowledge and learning to
others. They will also have a self-assessment exercise to build self-awareness and
identify areas of improvement. Moreover, mentoring and coaching from experienced
leaders will help them to become familiar with organizational management and the
different leadership styles.
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Figure 5: Project Framework on Livelihood Improvement of Mangyan Communities in Mindoro
through Science and Technology (S&T) Interventions




(11) Expected outputs

People and Services

200 Mangyans trained on production

50 Mangyans trained on food processing

50 Mangyans trained in handicrafts making
(basketry and textile)

100 Mangyans taught on basic literacy and
numeracy skills

5 Mangyan leaders trained on leadership

10 Mangyans completed the Certificate in
Entrepreneurship from MinSU

Publications

5 IEC materials produced on Traditional
Cooking Recipe

3 IEC materials produced on Basic
Numeracy, Reading and Writing

5 |IEC materials produced on Traditional/

Indigenous Medication

3 video-documentation

Patents

13 Copyrighted IEC materials

Places and Partnerships

7 linkages and partnership (MOA/MOU) with
Provincial Agriculture, LGU, Department of
Agriculture, DOST, NCIP, PMUI and DTI

Policies

1 policy draft on livelihood and literacy

program support for the Mangyans through

the LGU

1 policy draft to strengthen and maximize the
utilization of trading center of PLGU for the
Mangyans

Products

S-hectare sustainable farm with 5 or more
specific commodities (1 ha each community)
At least 8 new handicrafts created (basketry
and textile)

At least 7 existing handicrafts improved
(basketry and textile)

1 digital marketing platform

Social Impact

Technology transfer and commercialization
strengthened

Public-Private Partnerships strengthened
Local agribusinesses established and
supported

Social capital among community members
increased.

Leadership skills enhanced.

Literacy among children and adults improved.
Quality Mangyan brand established.

Economic Impact

Increased livelihood income through
enhancement of production and marketing
Wider market reach.

Food and poverty thresholds met.




(12) Sustainability Plan

To ensure that the project will still continue after the funding ceases, partnerships that
were built during the implementation period will be strengthened and new linkages will be
explored. In particular, support from the LGU will be solicited not only in terms of livelihood
assistance but also in other basic social services. Similar initiatives like this livelihood
project will be expanded to other areas while the pilot communities involved will be
introduced to a higher level of interventions to further enhance their skills and knowledge
to create a more holistic development.

In particular, it is aim to be able to come up with other processed products (food and
handicrafts) and fresh produce including domestication of livestock not only to expand
sources of livelihood but also to provide a diverse source of nutritional needs. The
graduates of the non-degree course will be mentored so they can start a business of their
own which can employ other Mangyans. Likewise, capacitated Mangyan farmers on
trading and marketing will be tapped to re-echo their experiences to others, a mentoring
scheme can be done or work shadowing can be done for a more hands on training.

In addition, there is a need for PCAARRD-supported follow up project(s) to ensure
sustainability.

(13) Project Team

The proposed project will be managed by the Office of the Vice President for Research,
Extension and Development, with Dr. Lourdes V. Icalla who is the Director of Extension
as the project leader. She will be supported by two (2) Science Research Specialists | and
a Project Assistant. Administratively, the team will be assisted by a permanent
administrative staff who will work closely with the project, as well as selected staff of the
Finance and Administrative Services Division for the preparation and timely submission of
disbursement, progress and other financial reports of the project.



Project Leader

Science Research Science Research Project Assistant

Specialist | Specialist 1

Project Staff
Level 1&2

Fig. 1 Management structure of the project

Terms of Reference

1. Project Leader

Supervises the planning and implementation of the project;

Oversees activities to ensure that project targets are met;

Coordinates with the SUCs in the implementation of the project;

Ensures proper documentation of the project implementation, and develops
recommendations for

the improvement of future projects; and

Finalizes all document requests (from PCAARRD), progress reports (administrative,
technical and financial) and Terminal Report of the project and submits them promptly
to PCAARRD.

2. Science Research Specialist 1

Coordinates with the collaborating agencies;

Organizes field visits and surveys to gather data from project cooperators:

Participates in the conduct of focus group discussions with community participants;
Participates in planning, review and assessment of the project.

Assists in writing the progress reports (administrative, technical and financial) and
Terminal Report of the project;

Assists in the proper documentation of the project implementation;

Assists in data gathering and data analysis and report writing;

Participates in planning, review and assessment of the project; and




e Other tasks that may be assigned from time to time.

3. Project Assistant

]

In-charge of the administrative matters during project implementation

Participates in the conduct of focus group discussions with community participants;
Participates in planning, review and assessment of the project;

Assists in writing the progress reports (administrative, technical and financial) and
Terminal

Report of the project;

Assists in the proper documentation of the project implementation;

Assists in data gathering and data analysis and report writing:

Participates in planning, review and assessment of the project; and

Other tasks that may be assigned from time to time.

4. Project staff level 1 and 2

Assist the project staff in all the administrative matters of the project
Assist in the documentation of the project
Perform other functions that may be assigned by the project leader.



(13) Workplan

OBJECTIVES

TARGET ACTIVITIES

TARGET ACCOMPLISHMENTS
(quantify, if possible)

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Pre implementation
Phase

Q1

Q2 | Q3

Qi

Q2 | Q3

Q1

Q4

Validation and refinement
of PMUl-initially collected
data

5 validations conducted in the 5
communities

Formation of Project Team

1 project team formed

Selection of Community
Beneficiaries

Beneficiaries selected in the 5
communities

Food and Poverty
Threshold Baseline
Determination

Implementation Phase

Food and Poverty Threshold
Baseline Determined

Social Preparation

Beneficiaries and community
members in the 5 sites are sodially
prepared.

To improve Mangyan's
existing livelihood
capacity building and
provision of resources
towards attaining
sustainable Food and
Poverty Threshold
Levels.

Capacity building

PQT for root crops (sweetpotato,
cassava, gabi, ginger), banana,
corn, calamansi, vegetables and
natural farming

6 food hygienic preparation and
processing in each community
Handicrafts making

Establishment/improveme
nt of community farm

5 hectare of sustainable farms
(_ha in each community)

To empower Mangyan
communities by

increasing literacy and
leadership capabilities.

Capacity building

6 leadership training in each
community conducted

12 literacy and numeracy activities
conducted

Granting Scholarships

10 Mangyan Scholars

To promote Mangyan
products thru
communication and
marketing

Develop linkages to other
entities

At least 5 market linkages forged

Established 1 trading center

Established 1 digital marketing for
Mangyan




{14) Line item Budget

Particulars Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Y1 Y2 Y3 TOTAL
1. Personal Services (PS)
Direct Cost
Salaries e
2 Sclence Research |
Specialist 1 @ 214,548.00 214,548.00 214,548.00 214,548.00 858,122.00 858,182.00 858,152.00 2,574,576.00
P35,758.00/month/each
1 Project Assistant
| @P26.628.00/month 79,884.00 79,884.00 75,884.00 79,884.00 319,536.00 319,536.00 318,536.00 958,608.00
Honoraria
1 Project Leader @
P8,800.00/month 26,400.00 26,400.00 26,400.00 26,400.00 105,600.00 105,600.00 105,600.00 316,800.00
2 Project Staff Level 2
| @6.000.00/manth/each 36,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 144,000.00 144,000.00 144,000.00 432,000.00
1 Project Staff Level 1
| @4.500.00/manth 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 54,000.00 54,000.00 54,000.00 162,000.00
Indirect Cost
_2;1' e T 4,500.00 4,500,00 4,500.00 18,000,00 18,000.00 18,000.00 54,000.00
Sub-total for PS 374,832.00 374,832.00 374,832.00 374,832.00 1,499,328.00 1,488,328.00 1,499,328.00 4,497,984.00
1l. Maintenance and Other
Operating Expenses
(MOOE) |
Direct Cost | [
Travelling Expenses 31,250.00 56,250.00 56,250.00 | 56,250.00 200,000.00 225,000.00 | 152,500.00 577,500.00
g"xp";:';':;"a""“ 15,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 90,000.00 118,000.00 ! 82,500.00 280,500.00
Supplies and Materials
Agricultural Supplies 250,000.00 300,000.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,400,000.00 500,000.00 2,900,000.00
Office Supplies & Materials 42,500.00 42,500.00 42,500.00 42,500.00 170,000.00 255,000.00 202,500.00 627,500.00
Other Supplies & Materials - 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 750,000.00 750,000.00
Printing and Publication 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 150,000.00
Representation Expenses 125,000.00 140,000.00 140,000.00 140,000.00 545,000.00 875,000.00 552,500.00 1,872,500.00
Rent Expense 20,000.00 20,000.00 10,000.00 50,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 110,000.00
Survey Expenses 20,000.00 - - - 20,000.00 - - 20,000.00
Professional Services (eg.
Resource persons,
Technical Expert, 30,000.00 30,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 160,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 560,000.00
Consuiltant)
Other Professional Services
(eg.Labor Cost) - 100,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00
Indirect Cost
Utilities 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 60,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 160,000.00
Supplies and Materials 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 100.000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 250,000.00 |
Sub-total for MOOE 566,250.00 1,016,250.00 936,250.00 926,250.00 3,445,000.00 3,278,000.00 1,895,000.00 B,618,000.00 |
1
]
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Technology _ = Technology |
IEC Materials Development 1171272018 | 11/1472018 | Technical = State Universities
_Writeshop i - and Colleges
SUC-ACAP 2018 Annual | 05/1572018 | 05/172018 | Techmcal = Stae Universities
Convention é and Colleges
Asia Pacific Conference on | 04/07/2018 | 04092018 | Research Bataan Research
Research Parmership and | Presenter Educators
Knowledge Sharing { o ization, Inc.
Workshop As A Strategy of 07/28/2016 | 07292016 | Techmical Mindoro State
| Mainstreaming Gender and Dev. College of
Toward Implementing the Magna Agniculture and
Cana for Woman Tech
JETBEST Technical Immersion 02/1672016 | 02/1972016 | Techmcal JETBEST
Training 2016 + Animal Nutrition
| Inc.
2™ International Research 1 10/052015 | 10/0622015 | Research Thanh Hoa
Seminar and Presentation “ 1 3 Presenter University of
Multidisciplinary Researchas | Culture, Spons &
ASEAN Integrates™ Tourism,
! Vietnam
§
EDS , Penang.
\alaysia
&
t & 1 Sm
. College of
} | ‘ Agriculture and
3 !‘ g TE :ﬁnﬂlu!ﬂ’
Training on Practical Strategies 10/082015 = 10/092015 | Techmical Mindoro State
| for Conducting Faculty Research i College of
a Agriculture and
} Technology

{ hereby certify that the above information is true and correct lo best of my

knowledge.
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ERWIN LAUDENCIA ICALLA
atg Professor V
CAAF
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